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RIST0RY OF PETERSBURG WATIOWAL MILITARY PARK

Geograzhical Seiting

Petersburg Hatlepzl Milifary Pazk i= lccated ad
Petersburg, Virginia, twenty-three miles scuth of Richwond, the
State Capitol. FPelersburg Is situated on the f2ll line of the
Apperatiox RElver, which flows inlo the James River ai Hopewell ,
2 rdles east. Then tidal conditlons ars normal, the harbor at
Feteraburg has 3 mintsuas width of aboui 30 feel, and is aoproci«
mately 12 feet deep. The river charmel o Hopewelly which is

11% miles long, averages at low tide 12 feet, The close proximity

of Hopewell, for =)l practical purposes, affords the city 2 decp

wafer terminug. Howevsil. miﬂxnads end fracking within the past
fwenty-five years have all but eliminated comerce by water at
Petershury., rlans hewve been approwed to deepen the channel
should a demand for Increamed water transportation arlse.
Beecausa of its faverable location, Petersburg has been,
throughout its history, an agriculiural and commercial centrez'.l
The neichboring counties Dimvlddie, Frince George, and Chesber-
field, are primarily agricultural, zlthough eerialn areas of
the latter two bave become essenblally Industrial in charecter.
Fetersburg i=s located in a temporate climate ZONE
which is shown by the mean terperaturs of 587 for the years

1952 = 1955, The temperature extremes bebtween 1951 and 1955,




were 2 low of 6° Fu plus and & high of 108°% F. plus, The
averzge reinfall was 3.65 inchas per month durding the same
perio&;ﬂ |

Approzdnately 1,233 acres of the Park on the eestem
edge of Petershurg are within the bowdaries of Prince Eed'_r‘ge
County, 'IihilE;. the weatern outlying poriions of the Fark holdings,
142 scres, are in Dinwiddie County, The extension of the
Fetershurg éity limits, as of Jamvary 1, 1956, inglunded 130
acres of the Park in the wlecinity of; and intluding the Crater.
The entrance to the Fark, leading to the Visiior Cenber and the
Crater Zattlefield iz locaied near the jumetdion of Y. 5., Roulas
301 and 460, ‘The Park, which cont.ains.l,EUS aeres, extends
from the Beitery Five arsa gazt of the city and near the main
gata, to Fort lec, United States Army Xilitery Reservatlon,
westward almest 10 miles to Fort Oresg {Union}, southwest of
the city.3

Historical Skeich of Petersburg Bofors 1860

The hilstory of Petersburg stems fran the setilement
mavpanatuek,” which vas showm on Captain John Smithts map of
Virginia in 1612, Fort Henry, bullt in 1645 at the falls of
the Appomt.tr}ﬁ River, stood within the present-doy boundaries
of Petershury, This ford served =z a trading post and offered
provection for the setilers agaipst Indian attacks, The present

nate of the city is derlived frowa Peler Jonss who orerzted an




early trading post here. In 1738, the form was laid out, and
in 1748, it waa inr:a:parated.h

With the intent of eccupying Felersburg and thus
eutting off Denzral Mathanzel Oreepe's cormumications to the
north, British trocps, aboub 2,500, under Gensvals Willimm
Phillips and HBenedich Arnold, landed ab City Poind on April 2k,
1781, Tﬁe sarch to Petersburg began the next moming 21 10
ofeloci, After & brief rest halt at Whitehill, a residence
lecated in the present Bablery Five arvea of the Pelersburg
National Military Park, Phillips noved his {roops into
Petershirg. The British occugsbtion of the toom wWas acoom-
plished after a atiff encounter with the militla, abeul 1,000,
under CGenersl Feter Muhienburg, Some of the fighting occurred
ever ground which 83 years later becams the Crater battlefield
arca. Tobaceco and other publie stores were destroyed during the
British cceupetion, On May 10, 1781, General lafsyette placed
his artillery on the cpposite gide of the ippozettox River and
ghelled the #ritish headauarters in Fetersburg. Thres days
after ILafayettets hopbardnent, General Phillips, who had been
111 with fever for gome time; died 2nd waz interred in Eland=-
ford Gemetery.' Several wnsuccessful atiempts kavwe since been
made to locate his grawe sife. Lord Cormwsllis, moving up
fron NHorth Cproline, joined his forces =ith those of .&niaald,l

at Fetersburgz, on May 20th; and four daye lsier they meved
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eastward in the direction of Yorkitown, whers the surprender
cocwrred on Cotober 19, 1?81.5

The second war with Eagland broke out in 1812, and
on Cetoher 21, of that year, the Petersburg Volunteers, 103
men under Captain ﬁichard ¥cRae, were musiered Into federal
servics. The conduct of the Petersburz Volmnizers at Fort
Heigs, in 1813, cavsed President Madison to dub Petersvurg
as the "Cockade City of the Unian,® a scbriquet which has pers
sisted ur to the preseat day.&

Fetersburg continued to expand as an Indestrial =nd
agricultuml center, wiith tcbacco as its foramost product.
Coincldental with the growth of the city was the developrent
of the milroads and roads which later woere o glve Petersourg
its imporiance in tha Confederate States. The first of ths
railroads entering Pstersburg was consiructed in 1837, to
connect tiae tovm with City Point (now Hopewrell) 9 miles east.
City Foint, on ihe Jarmcs River, was a busy termminal for the
shipg carrying freight and pagssenger traffic along the coash
and cn the river. Race tracks, theaires, and its fared
taverns such as Niblo's, Todsonfs, and the Golden Ball, were
popular atiractions for travelers and lccel inhabitants. The
1850's were yrosperous years for Petersbuvg, then a city of
2,603, ané rany of the {ine (reek Hevival homes which stiil

survive, were built in thcse years,




The cility boasted some splendid and hapdsomely uni-
formed militia coampanies, such as the Grajys, the Avtillery,
tha Gity Cuard, and the Petersburg Hiflewsn. Trocp mustars,
parades, and other celebrations, held on Foplar Lamn in the
heart of the ciiy, wers g2la eccasions for anuz-bellum
Fetersburg, On ipril 21, 1361, the day following Virginia's
gecassion frem the Union, five Petersburg companies, aboub hoo
men, left for Norfolk, whece they were mustered into thé.
Confedarate service, Three years lztery 3¢me of these zame
men, thoss who hed survived Antietzn, Cetiysburg, the
¥ildernese, and Spotsylvania, returned to defend thelr home
cit;r.?

The Petsrsburg Campaipn, 186L-1R45

Fetersburg served the Confederacy as 2 vitel rall
znd supply Wub. Into the cifty from Limchourg, 120 miles wesh,
came the Southside Fallrcad. fThe railroad {rom Veldon, Horta
Carclina, entered Felersburg from the south. AL Veldon &
rallroad ran scutheast to Wilmingten, a perd for Confederzie
bleckrde runners byinging In to the Confedersey supplies from
Furcpe. The Horfolk reilrozcd came inte the ciiy fron the easth,
25 did the reilpeed fyrem City Point, City Point wes ceplursd
by Union forees in May 156l 2nd served 2s General Crontls
hgadoquarters and supply depol durdneg the Pefersburg cempaign.

In 2dcdivion to ihe reilrcads, and of perhaps lesser imperiance,

\n




were the highways or plank roads which enterad'Petershurg
from almoatl every direction. The principal roads wers: the
Cox Read {now ¥. 5. Rowte 460 west)s the Boydbon Plank Rozd
(now V. 5. Route 1) and the dJorusalem Plank Roesd; which ran
southeast to Jerusalen (now Cowriland), in Sussex County,
Virzinia.

Reglizing how easily General #eClellan could hava
taken Petersburg in 1862, at the time of the Peninsula Campaign,
defenses were constructed around the city in 1862-3, When
gomoleted, the Iine extondad for ten miles around Petersbure and
contained emplacements for 55 artillery batteries, which were
nueberad censccutively from east to wast, These defenses were
molfficially called the "Idimoek Idne®™ in hanoy of Captain
Charles H, Dimock, Confederate Enginesr Corps, who had swpep-
vised their construectlon,

Hemorable in the annals of Fetershurgta history is
the Bgttle of June 9, 1864, when Union forces mmbering approxi-
mately 3,000, infantry, and 1,500, tavalrymen wder Brigadier
General A, V. Rautz, attempiad to seiwe the ¢iiy. The Union
infantry teok up positione ezst of the ¢ify, snd over-cstimating
the Confederate sirength, remainsd insctive, while Kauiz with
his cavalyy aprroached retersourg from the south on the Jerusalen
Plenk Road. Kauksts advance wes checked by a =mall force of

Gonfederate regulara and the home guard of sbout 125 militisnen
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sonposed of youths between the ages of sixteen and eightesn,
and men betwzen the ages of foriy-five and fifiy yesrs of

age. After fightlng for zbout 3 hours, Eauds becaze comvinced
that Petersburg.coulﬁ not be takﬂﬁ, and withdrew,

After his repulse ad Cold Herbor, June 3, 186k,
Cenzrzl Orant tempeorarily zbandoned his main otjectdwe, which
was the destruction of the #rng‘cf'Horthern Virginia, in favor
of takdng Richmond. His plan was to capture Petersburg, rold
up the Canfederaie defenszes between there and Richmond, and
Finally invest Richmond 1tself from the west, The eapture of
Petersvurg would leave the Confedsrate capitel ciiy with bub
one railrcad, the Richmond & Danvilie, and this CGrent proposed
to cut aftse taldng Petergburg, Crossing the James and
Appormatior Rivers over ponioon hridgés, the Union forees arriwed
" east of Petersturg on June 15th, and attacked the Confederats
lins that evening about seven ofclock In the viclnity of
Batbery Five.

By midnilght nearly two miles of the Confederate line
had been capiured, The Confederates foll back to take v new
positions along Marrisons Creek, Bitier fighting continued
the next two days and, on the night of June 17, the Ccnfederates
withdrew to a mew lins much closer to the city. Hecawy Lnion
attzcks the next day falled to break this line. 2An wisuccessfud

altenot s rade June 21-22 to cub the Velden Railroad south of




the eity, At this time 1t bscame appareni thai the struggle
for Petersburg would be a lengthy one, certainly, much lengexr
than ¢riginally had been foresesn, Orders were issued, July
9in, from Headquarters, Avmy of the Potoemc, outlining the
condnct of future cperations which would now assume the
characteristics of siege werfare, Working parties from the

Ninth and Fifth Corps were dstailed to the chisls of enginesrs

and artillery, for the eonstruction of fortifications, Kaberials

such &s gablons, fascines, and sandbags; necessary for the
building of fortified positions were tc be prepared by trocos
detailed from units behind the lines.B

The spectacular mine explosion and the Battls of
the Crater, July 30, 136k, marked one more abttempit by the
Unicn forces to enter Petersburg by & frental attack on the
Confederate defense line,

At nooti June 25, 186k, men of the LB8ih Pennsylvania
Regiment, Ninth Union Aruy Corps, bepan digging & tunnsel which
was ultimately to exiend benesath the Confederate line at
Elliottls Selient; sast of the cify. The Unlon plen was to
explode 2 large charge of powder and blow 2 gap into the
iine, throuzh which the Union forces were %o atiack whils the
Confederates were atill dazed and confused from the shock of

the explosien, When completed on July 23, the tumel was 536
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foet in lepeth, Rumors of the tunmel reached the Confederstes
soon after the Union mining operations began, and on July 1,
counternines were started in an effori to locate the Undon mine
funnel. 2boud h:hS d.e. on the 30th, 2 tremendous explosion
shook the earth east of the citys the mine of 8,000 pounds of
pouder had exploded forming a crater nearly 170 feet In Rength,
60 feot wide, anrd about 30 feed deep, Twe hundred and seventy-
eight Confederates lost thelr ldvas in the explosicn. Foer
planning and laadership on the part of the Undon cormanders
muddled the attacl, ISy 230 p.m.y after three counter-attaciss
by Confaderzie troops under Ostteral %illien Mahone, the broken
Line was yestored., Union casualties were egitlrmated ai slightly
more than 4,000, which included about 2,000 prisoners, while the
Confederata casualiies werw approximaiely 1,500.

Crn the seventeenth of August, Ceneral CGouverneur Werren
wag directed by CGrant fo move his corps sgainst the Weldon
Railroad and destroy as mmich of the ftrack as possibla, Yarren's
troome reached the rallroad on the 18th neazr Glove Tavern, sghout
three mlles scuth of Petervsburg., For thres days there followed
& bitter contest for the railrcad, Finally, on the 22nd, the
Confederates withdrew, and the laft fiank of the Unlon Army now
rezted on the Veldon Hailroad., This wes the first of a series
nf. flanking moves which would uliimately decide the fate of

Fetersburg,.
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Gonfusion reigned at City Point, on Seplexber 16,
vhen about 4,000 cavelrymen, under Ceneral Wade Hempion, rode
behind tne Uedon lines and.captured over 2,00 head of cattls
plus more than 300 prisoners, and eleveh wapong of supplies =-
211 within fiﬁe mileg of Union Army headquarters a2t Ciyy roind.
Effaris to intercept Hamplonl!s ralders on thelr reiurm trip
feiled., The "Cobile Raid® was ageormplished with a leas of
only 61 men.?

Howr that the Veldon Railroad bad been cuty the at-
tenticn of Ceneral Grant wmas direcied towards reaching the
Southside Raiipread and the Appomettox River, wesi of Petersburg.
Affer heavy Tighting in the area of Peecdlet's Farm, Septonber 30 -
Oetober 1, the Eniﬁn lines were extonded 2 miles wesl of the
Teldon Haliroad, It was in this area, west of the rallircad,
that Forts Unaston,; Conahey, Fisher, Welsh and Jwess, werse
later construcied,

On Ceiober 23, the Confederatos gocupied 2 new line,
nhich extended S miles southmest of Petersbupg, to Hatcher's
Run. 4 drive touards the Soulhside Railroad by the Undon IT
and V Corps, was turned back by the Confederates, October 27,
at Durgess 3111, where the Baydion Plank Read erosses Helcher's
Pun, znd at the scuthermiost end of the new lines of Confedsrale
defenses, During the winter, the Confederate lines near

Burgess i1l wers extended westward, along the Vhite Oak Hesd,

10




%o the Clalborme Read, On February 9, 1865, following an
imsuccessful move on the Boydbton Plank Road, the Union forces
fell bzok and estatiished 2 lina, which extended fram ihe
vicinity of Fort Fisher 2% miles scuth to Hatcher's kun, In
Septerber, 106, Union engineers began work on consiructing &
railyvoad fyom City Polnt to the westem flank of Granlls arzy
gsouth of Feisrsburg, Bronch 1lines were bullt, and when
cospleted Iin February, 2065, the City Point & Amy Idne had

a2 total of 21 miles of track. This railvcad sarved es the
principal supply artery for the Bpion Army.

Just before dawn, March 25, 1865, approxdmately 12,000
Confederates, ied by Ueneral John B, Gorden, atiacked the Union
lines eazt of Fetersbuye atl Fort Stedman, The plan of the Con-
federates was %o cut the Union supply railread a_t Headets
Station, about & mile to the rear of Fort Stedssn, and to
drive 2 wedge into Grant's lines., Iee's defemse line, in the
spring of 1865, extended for 35 miles, from the White Oak Swamp
easht of Richmend to Hatcher's Hun; southwest of Petersburg.

A thrust at the Union Amy, east of Peterstmurg, would perhaps
ccapel Grant to withdraw troops from his lines along the Soydion
Ylank Road, This would relieve the pressure that was being
exsrtaed on the thinly held line %o Hadcher’s Run, and pernit a
safe route over the plank road, should Lee¢ wish to evacuate

Fetershurg, Success parked the Confederate atiack at tha
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teginning, The line south of Fort Stedman was selzed as

far as Fort Haskell, where the garrdson checked the

Confederate drive. To the north of Fort Stedman, about half

a mile, the Confederates were stopped Just short of Batbtery
Nipe, Aboul 7130 z.m., Unilon troocos of General Joim Hartranft's

division, ¥inth Qorpa, counter-atizcled, and by 8100 2.m. the

- Eonfederates had been driven back,

Four days after the Battle of Ford Stedman, General
Fhil Sheridan's cavalry and Warren's ¥ Corps were sent south-
west to Dimwlddie Courthouse with the purpose of meving up and
cut'lt.ing the Southside Railrvecad and reaching the Appomattox
River west of Petersburg. Confederate broops under Gensrele
George Picksti and Flizhugh lee s¢orsd a minor victory on
March 3isty near Dimwiddie Courthouse, when they turned back
advanced elements of Sheridan's comand, The Gonfedemfea
sseing they were heavily ovimmbered, withdrew and entrenched
ai Five Forks, thrce miles south of the Southside Railrcad,
Sheridan attacked at Five Forks the next day, April, 1st, zbouiy
k100 p.m., and by nightf=zll the Confederates had been defeated,
Their success at Five Forks now ensbled the Union forces to
meach the Scuthside Railroad and the rivep, On the following
day, April 2nd, sbout 7100 2.2.; Union forces abiacked the
defense }ine ay Pelersburg, and by 9:30 a.m. the lins ﬁhichl

led to Haicher's Rum had besn capitured. The Union troopa
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now returned in fudl foreg o attack the dafense line west
0f Petoraburg, which extendsd from Fort Gregg on the Beydion
Flank Road north to the rdiver, TIaking advantage ol the time
gained by the heroic defense of Forts Oregg, the Confederzies
fell baek to 2 new line east of J1d Indian Tevm Creek. Bope
fires dotted the Confaderste lines arcund Fetersburg that
might, and at sboud 8100 p.m. the Aray of Morthern Virginia
began leaving the ¢lty. Richmond was evasuated that same
night., By 1230 a.m., Aprll 3, Michigan trocps had placed
their flags cn the Petersburg Courthouse and Fost Offica,

A week lzter the Aruy of Hortherp Virginia surrendersd av

Appomatiox Court Housze, 100 miles west of ?etersburg.lﬂ

Petersburg Pattlefields, 1865 -~ 1929

Within four months afier Appor=ttox, there appenrsd
sore indication that the battlefields at Petersburg would
becore an afiraction for the traveling public. A Fformer
lientenant in the I6th Virglnia Hegirent, ¥, B, Hawes,
ammouncad in the Petersburg Deily-Tndex, July L, 1865, that
he had oi::ened a "Hetreat" In the vicinity of Ford Stedman
where wines, malt liquors, lemomade, and cakes wowld be sold,
The arnouncezent further stated thads |

N"fne umorazsong foliaps of the grove, the wverdure

of the adjacent grounds, and the famcus military

works iimediztely at the spot, 211 form rare

aiirectivns For the viaitor and the tourisig.t

The batilefiaids arcund Fetersburg atiracied quiis & nusder of




travelers soon after the end of tne mar. Visitors from the
north nsually arrvived by siearmer at City Point and from thers
made the fris by rail teo Fetershurg, For the benellt of the
Ingresasing nuzver of batblefield {ourists, Jerradtits Hotel,

in Petersburg, in 1866, published A Guide tc the Fortifieaiiens

and Zettlefields Around Fetersburg. 4 survey conducted in

1855, pave every indication that this 27-rage paper-bound
bookletd was the firat published gulde book of its fype of o
Civil Far battlefield ares. Included In the geide book s

an agccunt of a tour of {he battlefields taken by Orangs Judd,

editor of the Armerican jgricwltfurists. Judd noied that hundreds

" pame daily to FPetersburg to vwislt the battlefields, Hemaing of

thousands of soldiers! huts dotted the area and long rows of
surviving zbatis and fraise were to be geen on the four. Gabions

and other woeden survivers of the fighting provided a souree

of fuel for sore loezl inhebitants, recorded one wisitor from

Scotland.u Judd listed as the most Interesting sites on the
field to wisit: Fort Cregg {(Confederate}, Fort Fishér, the
sipnal tower cn Pecbles! Farm, Poplar Grove Church (present
eite of Poplar Grove Fational Cemetory), Forts Tadsworth,
Sedgwick, the Crater, and Fori Stednsn. A& tour of ihese points
required one day on horsebseX, and covered approxirately
twently miles. |

Althovgh larpge nurbers of itrewvslers were atiracted to

the Felterscury batiielields soom after the wor, thers wors no

14




serlous efforts mde to preserve the physieal remindsrs of the
var, Howevsr, the Crater effered some oxcepiion. As the years
passed, earthworks began to disappear under culiivaiian, or into
shecurity with heavy vegetative growih, Indeed, ag early as
June 25, 1R67, one visitor wrota:

P, + o He who sesks, by a survey of the ground at

this day 1o re-establish in his own mind the old

iines of the Army of Horthern Virginie, in front

of Petersburg, has before him a ditficuli tesk,

wnless he was an achor In the scenss that took

place here av. « His Imagination must restore

thoge brolen redoubis and trenches that, starting

irom the Appomattox, swung arcund the cirele of
the are towards Hatcher!s Run.

NAt present the lines are 1itdie wore than imaglinary
lines, broken nere and there by exbanimenits and
trenches partly filled up by the plow of the hues-
bandman. True, there are iraces eveyywhers of the
trail of war winding sbout over the hills, bus to
define and mark with the vision a contimtons line
1s difficult. . . » The luplenents of husbandry
have, in wany placeié trivmphed over the lmple-
rerits of wWar ce. M :

Had the local farmers of thabt perled possessed the
porer implements of the present there perhaps would be 1ittle
reraining today of the 65 miles of esrthern fortifications
built by bath armiss at Petersburg. Fossibly the greatest
loss inflicted by apriculiurs was that of Fort Herion, which
had perved as a hezdquariers for General Zwrnside during the
Battle of the Cratsr. Fori ¥ahone, on the Coniederate line,
had dizappeared snd its slte was a mabter of controversy, by
June 1907, whon the A, ¥, Hill Cemp of Confaderaie Veterans

wera endeavmring Lo mark gertein polnts of inbersst on the

Fetersnure nattleficlids,1d
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Buildings and u*i:.hér shruniural remezinders from the
war bezan o disaﬁpear from the scene soon afder 1868 . The
signal tower at Peebles! Fama, conshructed in February 1865,
was desolished aboub 1867 and the material used in the bullding
of & duelling on the slte, ﬂl}.‘i.cl; burned in 1835’.112' The woadan
Jog chapel of rusiic design, which had besn buiil by the 50th
New Tork Ingineers on the present site of Poplar Grove Mational
Cemetery, vas razed by April 1268, The chapel was considered
to e of guch apchitectural inferest thati a gr-::fup in the Horth
tried to promote a plan and obtaln funds to have the structure
maved to dew York for erhibition purcoses, This efford was
unsuccessful and the chepel was soon denelished thereafier,
because of 1is decayed and unsafe cc:-ndiﬂ.nn.ls The Avery
House, shich had served =s alhea.dquart@rs for Union forces
and as a sirnal station, was destroyed within a few wesks
after Appﬂl'rﬂt-tﬂx.lﬁ It stood about a mile east of Petersburg.
Olebe Tavern, focal polnt of the fighting on the Weldon
Railroad in iupust 186L, was demolished after 1865.

¥hat m‘.'ght- have been today the sole rawaining
building of Civil ¥ar asscciation within the Fark boundaries
wzs demolished in 1923, Thitehill (Friend House), lacalted
near Satbery TFive aad the Jordan Housa, sorved as & head-
guaricra bullding and siznal staticn for the Union forces,

fring World ¥Yar I the house was the hezdovarters of ithe




Whnitehill (Friend House) as it appeared in 1918.




Camp lee Motoy Transport Corps. %The ragzing of Whitehill was

deseribed by the Petersburg FProgrese-Index, July 28, 1935, as

"one of the most amazing pleces of stupddity of its kind on
yacord here.” Major Joseph MIlls Hanson, Historlcal Teclmisian,
Patersbarg Waticnal Mildtary Park, in an article published in

the Awerdican Leglop Monthly exprassed hops that come day

Yhitehill would be reatnfed, "y » o at least in semblance, as
the most fiting place and convenient site for the headquarters
of the military park.“l?
The Crater

A preater part of the Interest shown by touwrists in
the battlefields at Petersburg during the early post-war years
was centered arowmd the {rater. Ibs omer, William H, Griffith,
aﬁpeam to have been aware of the importance of preserving the
Crater as a site of historteal significance, and of its poten-

tiality ms an atiraction for tourlsts, Frank Leslie’s

Iilustrated Magazine, August 19, 1865, contained a sketeh of

visitors gathered ai the Crater, although the artist for this
publication tock considerable license in depicting the terrain,
Mr. Criffith began to collect objects foumd in the cultivation
of the flelds in the Crater area; and started what might be
considered as the nutleus of the present museum of the
Petersburg Nationzl Military Park, Visitors were charged 25¢

to sge the Uraler and Mr, Griffith's ceollection. A& visitor to
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the Crater in 1857 has left us with a graphic description of
the appearance of the area In the eaviy pest-bellum yeavs:

O.se I found myself impelled towards the Crater,
following out the Jerusalem Plank Road., Half a
mile from Blandford, going nearly sotuthward, a
new road starts cut e=st and e sign board pointed
'To the Crater.! BSeveral mmdred yards acrosa the
field, on the brow of the hill, yawred the Crater,
looking black and wninviting."

B ees About a yezar Bince, being in needy circumstances,
Mr, Oriffith, encouraged by the nurber of vilsitors,
concelved the idea of preserving the erater intact,

as the war had left it ...3 and with that view he
enclosed it, and added some conveniences and atbractions.
¥alks were laid out, and steps planied by which the
mouth of the crater 1s reached. Saveral tenements

were built -- cne, the 'Crater Saleon,! whers visitors
can refresh themselves; and the other 2 museum 4., »

A small fee is expected but not demanded,"l

A register book opened in 18&-?, which centains the names of mamy
prominent persons who visited the area after the war 1s still pre-
gerved at the Park,

The Reverend David MaCrae, a Scotiish minister who
toured the southern states in 1868, aeécﬁbéd his visit to the

Crater in The Americans At Home published in 1871y

M.ee A bocth had been erected besids it (the Crater)
now, where relica of the fight were sold, and 25
cents charged for admission te the ground. The
¥ajor's fHajor Giles B, Cook, CSA/uniform, hewever,
gave an official alr to our wisit, and we were
¢harged nothing, Thers is still a wast hollow in
the earth, though the loock of the place has changed ...
in consequence of the falling in of the sldes, '
Human bones were stlll lylng ebout, and ehreds of
uniform and cariridge-pouches and bayonet scabbards,
gore them seorched and curled up as with fira,ni?
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Effortz to ¢oliect the adwission fee very often
must have drawn violent pratesta from visiting war velerans.
fne South Carolina veteran, who had lest a brother in the
war, described his visit fo the Crater about 1900:

"i hired man, perhaps a Yankse; stay=z arcund the Crater
and pretends to lkoow everyihing aboub it and charged
me 25 cents for talking and telling me what I, to a2

gract extent, lmew., I told him on principle I refused

o pay it 4.~ 8 place I had helped to make historic by
desds of Bacrifice,”20

On Noverber 6, 1903, veterans of Hahane's command
gathersd for 2 reunion at Petersburg. It was a grand event
for Petersoburg and judging from the press reports, everyone in
town turned out for the oceasion., During the aftermoon the
yeterans assembled at the Crater and staged a8 re-enactment of
their famous charpe of July 30, 136k, The Richmond Howmitzers
and the Norfolk Light ﬁrtiueﬁ Rlves were ameng the visiting
histordle nilitary wnits part-icipating in the ré-enacbreent, 1%
wvaz at this rewilon of Mahonets trocpe that Douglas Bouthall
Freeman becase insplred to mrite g histery of the Army of
Northern Virginia, The ultimate resuld was the publicaticm

of the definitive E'._ ,E_‘ Iee and Ieets Lieutenantra.gl

The Crater Fari passed from the possession of the
Oriffith family when it was sold in 1918. In 1926, the property
was conveyed to the Crater Battlefield Asscclation, which main-
tainad & mussewiy the Grater, snd the rerains of the tunnels

and conztiucted a golf course on the surrounding prounds.
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The Tunnels and Ford Hell (Sedewick)

The Confederate tunmels near Baktery 25 (Ford
Damnation) were openad Saptemher. 2, 1925, to the public with
an admission charge, by Iavid Lyon, Jr, Governor Eihert Les
Trinkle of Virginia atiended the ¢pening ceremeonles. Con-
demned as unsafe for further wisitation wlesz dimatlic mesns
ware teken for the support of the rgof, the tunmels were
ciosed in 1943, Mrv, Lyon, on July i, 1932, opened a musevm
at Fort Hell {Fort Sedgaick) with an adnission charge te the
musevm and fort, This establishment iz stdl) maintainred by
Yr, Lyon 8s & commereial enterpriee.za

Morumente Erscied on the Petersburg Battlefields

Within the present boundaries, and in the vicinity
of the Fark, fen monuments of consequence have been erected,
which commemorate participants or events in the Petersburg
campaign. Below these momments are 1isted with thelr loca-
iions and dates of dedication:

1. First Haine Heavy Artillery Momment, near Colquitt's
Salient, September 30, 1895.

2. Statue of Colonel Georse W, Gowen, tnion Ninth Army
Oorps, Jumciion of U,5, Routes #301 and 301A,
June 20, 1907.

3+ Johnson Hapood's Brigade {Scuth Carolina) Momment,
- --- batilefield of the Batile of the Welden Railroad,
Avgust 18-21, 186k, at Fort Vadsworth, 1908.

is Third Bivisicn (Pennsylvania Regimenis), Union Winth
Army Corps, Interior of Fort Stedsman, May 19, 1509,

5. Third Division, Union Winth Army Corps, on approxizata

site of Fory Mahone, Sculh Syeamors Stires, Petersbursg,
Virginia, ¥ay 19, 1209.
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Dedication of iaine Honumens
Sept. 30, 1895
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6, Momment to the L8th Pennsylvania Regiment, Crater,
H&j" 19, 1?59!

7. Hinth of Junse Monwsent, U, S. Route #301 {Crater
Road), oy 1909.

8. Hassachuseiis Menument, Crater entrance road,
Movenber 13, 1911,

%, Soldierts Spring Hemorlal, near Hospital (ate entrence
to Fort lee, U, S. Arnmy I1itary Reservailoen; October
1912,

10. South Carclina ¥omment to Elliothts Brigade, Crater,
1923.

11, Oeneral Williar Mshone Monument, Crater baiilefield,
July 30, 1927,%3

A small marker was placed by Union wsterans on the site
of the Union mine tunnel entrance at the Crater, May 12, 1509, at
the time the momurents at Fort Stedean and on the site of Fort
Hahone were dedicated., The 4., P, Hl1l Camp of the Sons of
tonfederate Volerans im 1911, placed markers at Fort Grege,

Golquitt's Salient, and at Leets Dam, and Battery LS.

The Winth of June Memorial Day as Pelersburg
Even the most conclse summary of the posi~mar years
at Petersbure could scarcely omit a2 mentloning of the Winih of
June Hemorial Dey. The Ledias Hemeordal Asscciatlon was formed
in Petersburg, May 6, 1866, to supersede an sarlisr organization,
the Faroled Aid Soeiety, which had been formed {o assist in pro-
viding for the neads of the retumming Cenfederate soldiers,. T‘Ee
first ach of the ladies Hemorial Asscelation, afier thelir main

purposg of caring for the graves of Confledermte soldlers; wss te




get agide the ninth of June as a Memorizl Day for the Cone
federate dead., This was the anniversary date of ths battle

at Petersburg in 186h. lrs. John Logan, wife of Ceneral logan,
who was then Commander-in-Chief of the Grand Aruy of the
Republic, vwisited Blandford Cemetery on Xemorial Day in 1867.
Upon learming of the significance of the occasion, irs. Logan
remarked thet she would tell the Generzl of the Petsrsburg
observance. Traditionally, this was the orlgin of Confederate

Hemorial ]h:,r.zh For many years the Annual lemorial Day services
were ¢conducted in the Confederate burial section in Blandford

Cemetery which had been seb aside In 1868, In 1901, the City
of Petersburgz gave Blandford Church# to the ladies Hemorial
Assoclation to be converted by them into a Cnnfederataﬂ&moﬁal
Chapel. Services on the ninth of June hzave been conducted in
the church singe 1542, Blandford Church is still maintained
by the ladies Vemorial Association and the June memorisl
services are stlll held under the auspices of the ﬁasﬂci.at.imezg
ifforts to Esteblish a Park at Petersbury, 1888-1926.

Senator John W. Danie}, the "l=me lion of Lynchburg,"

and woundzd veteran of the Battle of the Wilderness, inlroduced

¥irecied in 1735, Dlandiord Churcha @as abendonsd aiter tae
building of another Episcopal Church in Petersburg in 1801.
Danages from the effect of Union artillery en the building and
nearby graves are still in evidence. Repeirs to insure the
preiggvation of the church were rade by the City of Fetersburg
in 2. '
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into Clongresa in 1808, posaibly the first bill which would
bave provided, if 1% had passed, for ihe establishrens of a
battlefisld park at Petersbmg.zs Aside from the attitude
smong the lawmakers in these yesrs toward the establishment of
rerks by the Federal goverament, the Clvil Var was still quite
fresh in the minds of many Influential Amertcans in 1888,
Hationzl Cemesteries constituted an entively different matier,
ap evidenced by the early estsblishment of cemeteries et
Cettysberz, Fredericisburg, Petersburg, City Polnt, snd other
gsites.

Potersburs Naiional Baibleflield Park Association, 1898-1910

Although there wers many individus=ls who advocated the
estzblishment of a park at Fetersburg, the firsiy concersed and
serious effort was made in 1698, when the Petershurg Naticnal
itlafield Park Association was formed with Generanl Stith
Boliing as its president. Ib vas quite natural that the incep-
ticn of the hatitlefield park ides at Petersburg should have
been begun by Bolling and -::_ther Confedaerete veterans who were
gotiva in loecal divie and vetersn affeirs,

Ceneral Stith Bolling (3835-1916) served during the
Var in Company G, 9th Virginia Cawlry, and held the rank of
Captain at the end of the war, He wea wounded six timss. In
1869, he was elected Lo the Virginia House of Delszates vihers
he served for two years. In 187G, Bolling was apoointed
Brigadier-General in the Siate Nilitiz by Governor Gilbert C.

Walker, In 1882, Ceneral Bolling was apioointed Pestrasier zh
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Petersburg, a posiiion which he held z2lmost up te the time of
his death.2’

The Associaticn grew cut of an effort by local grouss
to swppart the Eres bill then before Congress, This bill, intro-
duced in 1897 by Rerresentative Sydney F. Bpes, Fourth Congres-
sicnal Tisirict of Virginia, proposed the sgtablishnent cf &
park a2t Fetesshurg which would be called the Petershurg National
Parik. The bill provided for a commdittee of three, each of
whoa mhst Mave particineted In one of the hattles around Feters-
burg. Twc of the comdssioners were to be appointed from
civilian 1ifs by the Secrstary of War, znd the other waz to be
an army officer considered best qualified for the post. Power
to acguire the necessary land by condemnation was invested in
thig comnission. The biil asked for an spproprdation of

$125,000,00, The Petersburg Daily Index—Apreal, January 1,

1898, lsuded the aciive suprort of the pecple of Fredericksburg
in the esteblishrent of a park bhere, and urged the Pelersburg
Conmon Council, and other organizations to support the Epes
bill, On February 18, 1898, delepates from the Petersburg
Common Cowncil, Chamber of Ccmmerce, and the George H, Thoras
Pesty CGrend Arzy of the Rapublie, met in the ka1l of the A. P.
H111 Canp of Confederate Veterans _., to tzke positlve steps toward
the stprort of Reprmeseniative Epest biJl, The A, P, Hill Camp
abstained becavse 1t had Just reeently vassed a sed of resolutions

endorsing the pili. At this neeling, on the 1£th, it mas doclided
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not to send a sub-cormittee to Washington as origimally
rlanned, but to Imaugurate & move to organize a batilefield
park association, George 8, Dewnard, wsteran of the 12th
VYirgimnia Fegiment, member of the i, P, Hill Camp, and editor

of ¥ar Tallws of Confederats Veteransz, spoke of the advantages

of 2 park 'Lt.:- Petersburyg, OGeneral Bolling sald tnat parks were
being estaviished elsswhere and that he would ldike %o have
gome of the money spent here. *#1t seems to me thal we have
got to start and make ne mistakes," Bolling said.ga

A% 2 meeting of the swb—cormiitee on organization,
March 1898, it was declded to name the asscciatlon the Peters-
bury National PBattlefield Park Asscciatiun_.zg The {following
month & comitiee was appointed to determine which positions
of the batilefield area should be embraved in the park., Nr,
Bernard, at a meating of the Asscociatlon In Aprll, read an
gddress which had been prepared to sell the peoplz of Fetersburg
and the nelehboring countles on the ide= of the park:

¥.ee That the park will make the eity of Petersburg
and the portions of the counties of Prince George and
Dinwiddie that will be eabraced within its limits a
gource of att:l-a.ction Lo the gﬁ%t benefit of their
pecple, camnol be questioned,

Infortunately the Epes Bill was before Congress when
the cutbrsak of the Svanish-American ¥War occurred, As 2 resuli,
the conduct of the war deelt & death blow to the bill, further
delaying the establlshzent of a2 park at retersburg., The

Petersburg Hational Pattlefield Park Assceiadden aprears to
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have graduaily faded out of exisience by 1910, if nob befere
that year, as reneved efforts to esteblish the park in 1507
seareely wention the Association formed in 1858,

Plang for a Park and Crater Re-gnactnent, 15907

The defeat of ths Tpes Bi1l, and the Spentsh-fmepican
War, anly temporarily curtailed the move Lo esistlish a baitltle-
#£leld park at Fetersburg, There were Individuals, chiefly =ar
veterans -~ Horth and Soutsr -- whose esthusiasn for the park
ran hiszh, Hoxever, it was not wnitdd 1907, that the moys
tomard & park was rencwed with vigor. If there ®ete any Joeal
perscas inclined teo be content te wait uniil the Federal govern-
ment establiohed a park, they weres reminded of the real situa-

tion on May 3, 1907, vhen the Petersburg Tally Index-inveal

annoynced that:
*hile 1%t 15 true that In 2 larcer senss the provosed
park iz not a leocel matter, the country naturaliy ex-
pecta that the people of Pelarsburg to fake the
Initdztivwe In soch an underiaking, and it is clearly
their intorest end thelr deiy to do so.”

The need for o ark was agsin brought to the atben.
tion of the public b thal same newspaper In Jure 1007, on the
cccaslon of the dedication of the Pernsylvenin momimenb
Fretersburg could have a battlefield cark witheut a riwl in
the world, and would zbtract thousencs , .. ."31

At 2 pesting of the Pefersburg Chambep of Comrerce

Zozrd of CGovermora in April} 1507, ir, Chorlss Hall Eavis,

Chaiman of tae Chanber of Ciorzree Saiitlefield rark Coomititac,
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proposed 2 re-enaciment of the Batile of the Crater to be
stazed with the full cooseralion and cupport of the A, P,

Hill Camp of Confederate Vebterans,ewhich was cbtained with
Yitile difficulty. The re-enactment was desisned as a2 mesns

%o an end w- the end being the esbablishrent of a battlefisld
parik. It was thought thait the dromatie presentation would pro-
mote favoreble public sentiment toward the parlk, The [eily

Tndex-4nzeal apreed that a more oprordmie nomant for this

oropasal esnld noi hawve ocourrady B, o o 7hen the eyes of the
whole country were dirseted towards Virginiz.” The re-enaciment
would be stared at & bWime when the Jamestown Exposition would be
at its height, and 1t was expected thal such zn eveat here would
atiract 2 greant mutber of people to the ci"@r.‘?'j

The Fetersburg City Council was asksd to appronriate
25,000 40 assish in finanelng the program, which in effect would
be an appropriatien to ald In the establishment of 2 babtlelield
park, Question of the lepaldly of such an aprropriation arose
apong the eouncilmen, and the matier was referred to the clty
finance comaitter, Afiter somw delay, the city'z atborney gave
his opinion on May 7, that the appropriation for such a

financiel venture would be illegals however, the city could

buy the Creter farm and rake a vark of it. At the meeting of

the Couneil, Yr, Thvis expressed his disappoiniment and hoped
that the Crater fam woulé be purchased as 2 stepping stone to

& national ,nar!-':.Jh deanmwnile, the scheme for the re-enzelzent
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of the Dattle of the Crater was reaching such a scale of
grendeur that it was feared by same that ihe magnitude of the
whole thing would i*npaﬂl 1ts guceess, and the eventual develope
nent of the park. By Yay 19, 1507, the idea of a shem battle
at the Crater had been sbandoned beraase of the prowing diversity
in the cpinfeon that the hzaille wold azciially be a means to the
desired end.js
¥eanwhile, the news of the wove tovard 2 parz and iis
failuve, had reached o intesrested Union veteran, James Anderacn,

in ¥assachusetts, Yor a nwwber of years previous to 1907 he had

made {requent trips to Petarsburg, and because of his amlablility

and interest in the affairs of the Confedsrate velerans at Patersburg,

had been made an honorary mewber of the A, P, Hill Camp of Cone
federaie Velerans, In a letter 1o the editor cf the retersburg
Inder-Appeal, Anderscn preposed that the A, P, .1 Canp gend a
delegation to the Grand Army of the Republic Frneamprenk and re-
guzst their influence In securing & park. He stated thal very
few people in the Nerth understood that the pscple of the South
wanted thiz battlefield park, snd that most pecple of the Horth
thought of the park idea as a move by the Grand Army of the
Republie 4o perpetuste the fall of the Confederacy and were
loath {0 epprove & move For fear of offending St;m'ﬁl‘aterfm@:rﬂ.3'5

Ho record has been foumd to indicate thait delezates were sant

to the GaA.RE. Fncarprent es suggested by Anderson,
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Getiysburg to Petersburg Yemordal Read Plan, 1909

-In Hay 1909, Frencls Rives Lesaziter, who had sueccesded
Sycdney P. Fpes aa Representative of the Fourth Congressicnal
Distriet of Virginia, sought the assistonce of General W, V.
Wotherspoon, Assisiant Chiefl of Staff, U, 5. Avmy, In frening &
bill to mark the points of primary interssd on the Pelersourg
battlefislds, A resclubtion prepared by the 0ffice of Chief of
Engineers at the reguest of My, Iamsiter, was locked upﬁn
favorably by the Miliwary Affairs Commitiee; bub failed of
adoption as a result of delays caused by a filibuster in pro-
gress at the time, Iassiter!s proposed reseclution outlined the
plan for marking the sites of trocp locatleons at Pelersburg.
It did not provide for any appropriation for extensive surveys
as it yas thought that, with the good maps of the ares already
at hand, funds for the few ineidental survays needed could be
had from funds already under control of the War Depariment.
Er, Lassitef informed General Wolherspoon thal, since a con-
ference with officers who were in Petershurg, in Mey 1909, he
was of the opinicn that action was nob necessary asa given in
the resolution, which had falled to be adopted, and that the
Secretary of War might authorize en officer of the Var College
to make 2 speclal study of the cperalions around Petersburg,
186L=55, 2s & part of the regular course, General Wotherspoon
agreed with Mr. lassiter thai the Ter Depsriment could prepare

these studies at least wp to a certain peint.
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At the serme dime Conpressmen Lassller was negow
tiating with the War Departrent, Mr, €harles Kall Davis in
Potersburg was giving his atitentlon te the establishment of
& park such a3 had been set wp at Anbietam and Getiysburg.
Representative lassiter was endesvoring to interest members
of Congress in the park idea, but mads little headuay as the
Senate was almost entirsly sbsorbed with the tariff questioen,
Mr. Davis! scheme for the park featurad sn elaborate plan for
building a memorial yoad from Getlysburg to Petersburg, which
was actually a means toward the sstablishment of a park at
Petersburg that would eveninally includs tracts of land. This
wags at the tire of the (eod Roads Yovement In Virginia and it
waz believaed that public opiniom would be in favor of a fine
road, In June 1509, ¥ry Davis received a letter from Lassiter
saying bthat a member of the Military Affairs Cormittee bellewad
the road project would be more diffiewit to pass than the park
legislation, and that the Speaker of the House, and other leaders,
were as unfavorable toward making an appropriatlon for roads as
they were for establishment of battlefield parks,

Y¥earwhile, Mr. Davis had submitted his plans for the
Mermorisl Road to several Individuals for thelr comments and
guggestions, ¥al. Isaag H. Brown, Gorry,s Penmsylvania, was
afraild, at the outset, that auch a reed would posipona to an
even more Indafinite time the esiablishrent of a park at

Petersburg, which wzs his primary interest, After scne consideratilen
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_ of the plan, hewersr, he agreed that it had rany commendable

features., Col, Archibsld Cracle, whose father, Goneral
Arcnibald Oracie, was ¥illed ab Petersburg in 186L, thoughi

the plan an excellent one and suggested that there be formed

a Woetiysburg to Peterchurg Memorial Hoad Association.® The
Association would pronotz the plan for the rozd. Col. Gracie,
Fest Point graduste and historian, had in Janvary 1906 expressed
his sentiments for a battlefield park at Pelersburg in the

Confederate Veteran., Col. Gracie believed that 1f anything was

to gef throuzh Congress thers must be business atiached to it
thus the pragtical utiiity of the memorial read plan should be
emphasived, If 1% came to a cholce between & park and 4 memorial,
toth Gracle angd Major Brovm made 1% clear that they held for a
park. The plan for the road never received a great amount of
publicity, if any at all, and soon died uut..j? Three years
later, on April 15, 1512, Col, Crecle was the last man saved
froam the sinking "meinksble” Titanie, o

Plansg for a Nemorial Bouleverd at Patersburg, 1913-192L

Abcut 1910, Patrick Henry Drevry, Hember of the
Virginia House of Delegatess undertock a study of the various
abtempts which had been made to establish a park 2l Petersburg,
The plan for the park as enviseged by the A. Po HI1Z Camp of
Confederate Veterans and other intorested persons, was a rather
extenaive frach of land whish ran roughly franm the Appoasiiox

River east of Petersburg, south to the vieiniity of Fort

3
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Sedgwick (Fort Hell). Mr, Dremry was convinced thai the amount
of money that would be required to purc.haaa the land in fee
simyle and to convert it into a park would be so great that the
bill wounld never pass Congress.. The Hon, Welter Allen Tatson
{1867-1919} of Netiowsy County succesded the Hom, Francis
lazziter in the House of Representatives in 19313, He, Ivewmxcy
proposed to M. Watson that a bill be introduced in Congress
providing en appropriation from the Federal govemment to
construct & wemerial pouwlevard from the Appmﬁattox River sast
of Petersburg %o the river weat of the eiby. The proposed
road was to run belween the fortifications of the Unmion and
Confederate Armies, The ity of Patersburg and 1tz patrictic
organizations, zecording to Ur, Drewry's plan, would form an
crganization te secure the titles to the property shat would
be involwed, including the remine of the forbifications.
While ¥r, Watson was in accord with this plan and sgreed that
1% was precticable and feasible, he abt the seme tine wished to
carry out the proposals of the 4, P, Hill-Gaﬂp, in that the
desired tracts of land be purchazed in thelr entiredy.

Yy, Drewry continued fo a2ct on behalf of his plan for
the road and in early 1913 published a detailed zecomt of his

proposal in the Peteraburg Index-ipreal, Ur, Dremoyls plan for

the rczd wms heartily endorsed by the Fetersturg Chapter of the
inited Tauchtera of the Confederacy end the Sons of Confedersts

Yaterans, The latter organization fook the infdfative and zsked




211 patriotie organizations in Petersburg to send two repre-
sentatives so thet a growp could be forrmed for the purpose
of promoting the boulevard plan. 4An organization was formed
after a meeting in ¥r, Drewry's office in Petersburg; howmever,
it was short-lived, 21 the request of ir. Drewry, the United
Deyzhiers of the Confederacy took un the plan for promoting
the road scheme where the Sons of Confederate Veterans left
off, Their ugval geal and untiring efforts kept the memorial
road pi=n alive until it appeared certain that 2 park consisiing
of tracts of land, rather than the road plan, would be the plan
to be followed,

In 1923, Capt. Carter Bishop, rember of the A. P, Hill
Cerpy informed Wr, Drewry, who in 1919 had sueceedsd the Hon,
‘alter Watsen as Representative of the Fourth Congressional
Matrict, of another plan for establishing a park. Capt. Rishop
had discussed the matter ab great length with Col. James
Andersen, of Wassachusetts, who had long been interested in
seeing a park established at Petersburg. Both of these veterans
had decided that the best thing to do in the way of a preliminary
moverent w2s to have the desired tracts of land surveyed, pre-
sumably that more accurate figures in sereage and costs could be
used in the proposed park bill, Col. Anderson appeared confident
that the Speaker of the House, the Hon. Frederick H, Gillett,

Lassachuzette, would introduce the bill, As the Republicans

were in conirol of the orgznization of the Fouse of Representatives,
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Mr, Drewry, a Democrat, thought the bill for the perk as pre-
sented by ¥r, Gilleit would cariy more welghi. When Congress
convened in 192}, ¥r, Drevry conferred with ¥r. Gillett on the
proposed bill and just how 1% should be handled,
The bill, which would have %o go before the Militery

Affairs Cormittes, was Pirst sent to the Tar Deparinent fox
review and susgesticns. The Secrglary of War repovted that
whils he had no oojecilons 4o the specific bill, he was not in
sympatity with tha establdshment of any more bettlefield parlks,
In Febraary 1984, Mr, Drewry was concerned ovar scme regent
publicity received on the bill, in that it mighi mislead ithe
public inte beliaving that the bill had progressed much further
than it actually had, LMr. Drewry, ab this tins, swwmed up the
situation as followst

%¥e are a long ways away from the establishrent of a

menorial road bty the Feder=sl lLovemment, and the bili

which iz wnder discussion; provides cnly for & survey

of a route, and does not mean thet Congress will pass

a pi1l atihorizing the bullding of the road. 7These

things wove sleawly, and it will be years before we

reach any such peint; end 16 will take a great deal

of good hard work on the part of a2ll of us to get- it
accomplighed, 39

Alihouzh, in 192k, it secmed that the park at
Petersburg would fake the form of a pemorial road as concelived
by Drewry, the plan consisting of tracts of land and 2 sy=tem
of roadwzys, as originelly plamned oy oihcrs, chiefliy the A.

F, Fill Camm, had not been envirely sbendoned. 1t shonld be
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_stated here that Eepresentative Dremry was nolb albogether just

for his own road plan, btut he considersd his plan of the
eemorial boulevard as the ene which would have the most appeal
to Congresss ¢Capi, Carter Bshog, whe shnared wilth marny the
belief that the South alene could nob securs the park, underbook
to gain ihe swpport of influential Heorthermsrs. He obiained the
backing of the Governor of Pemsylwvaniz as well as that of
James W, Wadsworth of Mew York, Capt, Bishopt's negotiations
with thse CGovermor of Pemnsylvenia were held in wview of the
cntstanding rarticipation of Pemmsylvania troops In the
Fetersburg Campalgn, Senator Wadsworth's father, Maj, Cen,
Jares VW, Wadsworth, wes mortally wcmdéd in the Wildermess,

¥ay 9, 1864, The stapr-shaped forht constructed by Union forces
on the VWeldon Railrvad in Aurust 186, had been nemed for the
Senatorts father, Capb. Bishopls wneeasing efforts o secure
the gupport of influential people played no small part in the
suceess of the final bill which was passed establishing the
f‘etersburg Hatiopsl Military ?ar‘k,hﬂ

The Zeicblishment of the Pelsrshure National Militayy Park

On February 11, 1925, the President approved a bill
introduced by Representative Irewry, which created a cormission
to Inspect the battiefields at Pelershurg, "in order to ascertain
the feasidlity of preserving and markine for historical and pro- .
fesslonel military siudy such fields.? December 1, 1§25, wan the

latest date on which the cormission vwas to report its findings,
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Tha cormission of three merbers was %o copriss & coxmlssioned
officer of the Lorps of Engineers, Unlted Gtetes Armys a
veteran of the Mnion Armyy znd & Confederale veteran,Ul The
appointad eoxmizsion consisted of: Col. James Anderson,
Springfield, Massachusebts; Capb. Carter Sishop, Petersburg,
Virginias end Lt. Col. Franeis A. Pope, Corps of Engineers,
Untted States Ammy, Pope served as secretary and distursing
gfficer of the cormissicon.

On April 18, 1925, the commission, with all merbers
present, met at the City Hall dn Petersourg, and slecied Col,
Anderson as chalrman, Several meetings were held thereafter,
and inspections of areas desired for Inelusion in the park
weye conducted. The commizsion sutmitted their report on
November 19, 1525, advising the inclusion of 185 acres of land
with appropriate roadways and marhers.hz

Following the report of the comrlssion; 2 bill pro-
viding for the establisheent of the Park was Introduced inte
the House of Representatives, January 16, 1926, by Mr, ﬂrewry.h:;
The bill was referred back to the House by the Commitiee on
ititary Affalrs, without gamrent, on April 15, After passing
the Houze, the bill was presented to the Senste Ly Sen. Jomes
¥ 'ﬁ’aﬁmrdrth, where 1% was passed and sent to the President on
July 2, 1926, President Galvin Coclidsze signed the biil on
July 3, 192:.‘5-.11'h Eatabllghoont of a batulefleld park ai Petersbhurs

w2z now a2 reality. Alnest 30 yezrs had possed since the Petersbure




Battlefield Association had besn formed to support Represen—
tative Fpes' bill for a park in 1898. By the Act of 1926,

the aifairs of the Petersburg Hational Military Park were fo

be conducted by three commissicners appointed by ihe Secrctary
of Var. An appropriation of #15,000 was nads for the work of
the Comeizsion. It was authorized to receivs gpiftsy and contiie
tutions from the States, organizations and individuals for the
Parky no lands were to be purchased by the Federal govemment.hs

Petersburg Bettlefield Park Asscciation

Public sentiment in faver of the Park was soon shown
by the corganizatien of the Peiersburg Park Association, formed
for the purpose of assisiing the Commission in securing the

necespary land for the Park, and superintending the transfer of

the land to the government., Mr. Franklin Smith, prominent Petersburg

businessman, and well lmown for his long~time interest in the
plans for establishing 4 pari, was elected President of the
Asgociation., Other ofiicers were: Dr., L. 5. Early, Vice
President, and member of ihe Petersburg Campy of Sons of Con-
federate Veterans; Mr. E., Ps Hollenga, Secretary: and lrs,
Eijzabeth Rolling Czmercn, Treasurer, who .'ETRS aleo serving as
treasurer of the Petersburg Chapter of the United Mgushiers of

the Gor:»i‘ederar:g‘hé
Petersimry Naiionsl Hilitary Park
bncder tne
Yiay Dopay sheny

reversonrg daticnal Hilitary Park Cemmission

Actlng under the dircetion of the Secrolary of sar, the

duiies of tne Commisalca wers to sunerintend bhe cueninrn or
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repair of voads,; deemed necessary to ihe purpose of the Park,

to mark with appropriate historical markers all eartlmworks,
lines of battle, treop positions, buildings, end other historl-
cal points of interest within the Park or in its vieini ty. BT
Membeys of the first Petersburg Mational Militery Park Commission
weres Carter R. Bishop, who accepted his appointaent in

E;ebmzﬁr 19283 Henry N. Comey, a Union wetersn residing in
Magsachuseits, who was appointed in January 19283 and Lt. Col,
Henry C. Jewstt, Corps of Engineers, who at the time of his
appointient in Jznuary 1928 was stationed at the U, 8. Engineers
Office in ¥orfolk, Virginia, It, Col, Jeweil} was alse Secywe~
tary of the Comaission,

A report on plans for the establisiment of the Park
nas sutmltted by the Commission to the Seerstary of Ver, Dwight
Fs Davie, in June 1928, The commission was guided in its plans
by the recammendations as set forth by the Freliminary Comalssion
of 1925, of which Col., Anderson, Capt. Bishcp, and Col. Pope
were members, The hearings on the bill in Congress, and publie
gentiment on the Park In Pelersburg and neighboring countles
were other guidiﬁg factovs in making wp the cormission's plans,
One hundred and eighty-five acres was the amount of land
originaliy provosed for acquisition by the comission, The
commission further recommended:

1} That roads along cach of the main lines of the

Union and Cenfedersate Amies, with connecting
roads, be constructed,
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2} To securs the donmaidon of ald foris, trenches,
and other defenses contiguous to the roads
ineluded in the Fark,

3) The acquisition of the Crater, and that the
cormission, with the ald of the Petersburg

Battlefleld Park Assoclation, would endeavor
to acquire the Crater Bedilelisld,

) In sddition to trensferring Lo the Park 200

acros from Czip Iee, 1t would be desired to

" ineresse the acreage in the vioinity of the
Jordan House slte and Battery Five.

The estdmated amovnt needed to cayry oub the plan was
$1,065,350, A2 soon as the commlsslionfs plan for the Park was
approved by the Secretary of War, an office would be sebt up
and a ccmpetent encineey would be hired to survey the parcels
of ground needed for the Park. The commissien furtner stated
in their report that they "would cooperate with the assoclation
of the citizens of Petersburg [Fetersburg Battlefield Park
ﬁssociat-ivg'/"in promoting publie sentimeni on the Park,“ha

The Secretary of War mede 1t spparent in a letter to
the gommission dated September ¥, 1928, that the park would
reguire more land than the originally estimated 185 acres, The
Seoretaryts lstter in payt read:

"Po preserve for histordeal purpose the breastiorks,
the earthworks, walls,; or other defenses or sheliers
used by the armies therein, This dbjechive eannot be
ebizined by mercely connecting with a road several
izolated forbs or earthmorks ... It i3 nogt important
that the Commission make every effori possible to
segure the donation of sufficient land to insure ths
preservation of the forte and tranches adjacent to or
in the Imediate yielnity of the road and bonlevard

syatsn. As far as possible, this land showld be in
one continuous strip.th?
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Li, Col. James Blyth who, in October, had succeeded
Jewetd as member and secretary of the gomeission, arrived in
Petersburg on Octover 30, 1528, At this time the comsission
ceeupied office spece on the fifth floor of the Union Truss
and Hortgage Companmy Building, Room Wos, 509 and 516, loecated
cn the corner of Sycsmore and Weat Tabb Street, in Petorsburg.
It was under the puidance of fol., Blyth that much of the land
for tha Park was surveyed for acquisition, and the esarly develop-~
ment plans wers formulated. By the time Col. Blybh was trsns-
ferrved to Fort Yonree, in Januvary 1930, wirtuslly 21l of the
prelisinary work needed for the establishwment of the Pavk had
been accomplished, Field surveys of the land ianvolved had bsen
completed, and $racings 2nd descripiions of the desired traets
of land were turned over Lo the Pelersburg Battlefield Park
Asscejatdon for acquisition. By January, 1930, much of the
179.71 aszres of land already accespied had been cleared. In
this phase of the Park's developzent the work of the ¢emmission
was entlrely confined to plamning, c¢learing of acquired lend,
and worldng with the Petersburg Battlefileld Park Associaiion
in transferring land to ihe Fedoral g;mv'n"ernmen’c...5 0

Wnen Col, Elyth lefi Fetersburs, the responsiblilty
of managing the affairs of the comnission was delegaled on
dJanmuary 3, 1930, to Col, Tenny Reoss, Infantry, United States

Army, who was then on duty at Fredericksburg, Virginia, as

ko
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member and secreiary of the Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania
Comnty Battlefield Memorial Gagmisai:}n. Col, Roga! duties

as z member and gecretary of the Petersburg Hafionel Military
Park Cormission ware in addition to thase at Frederieksburs, whore
he maintained his office. t Periodic trivs were made by Col. Ross
o Petersburg in order to superintend the work of the Cammisslion,

On June 3; 1230, the Cormission vacatied its offices
in the Unior Trust Bullding and meoved into three rooms on the
third filgor of the Medical Arts Building at Franklin and Adams
Streets,

Cn Jume 11, 1930, aj. Arthur E, Wiibourn, Cavalry,
mited States Army, succeaded Col, Tenny Ress as member and
secratary of the Pelersburg Natiomal Military Park Commission,
Like hiz predecessor, Hal. Wilbowrn was alse member and secre-
tary of the Fredericksburg and Spoteylwania County Battlefield
Memorial Commission and maintained his office at Frer:i«'a-ricz1=':s‘:::1.1r'g.S2
He was a natlve of Reckbridge County, Virginia, and had atiended
Tirginia Military Institute, and graduated from West Foint in
iogh, ¥ajor Wilboum had achleved distinctien for his wide
historical perspective at the Army's echool al Leavemyorth and
at the Var College iIn Vashingion before assuming his duties
with the Comuissions at Fredericksburg and Petershurg.sj Ha
served as the Executive Merber of the two Comnissions wniil
19233, when the parks at Frederdcksburs and Petershurg wore
transferred te the Hational Fark Service, United Stcotes Tepord-

nzne of ths Inverior,




In July 1931 the comlssimm moved froam its offices
in the lxledié.al Arts Buliding to a sixerocm concrete house
located on the north side of the Hopewsll Road about ong and
a half miles ezst of Petersburg. Three rooms were used for
offices and drafting roous and the remainder for storage
pursoses, The comnlszston moved again, in Juse 1533, to a gpace
on the second floor {Reom 208) of the old Post Offiee Building
on the southeast coyner of West Tabb and tnien Streets In Peterse
burg.

Capt. Henry N, Coney, merber of the Petersbureg
Nationel ¥ilitary Park Comrission sirce 1928, died in Lexing-
ton on April 15, 1932. ©On July Gy 1932, ¥r, Seward W. Jones,
Bostony Yass., was appolnted %o 111 the vacaney caused by
the deaih of Captain Comey, The appointrent of ¥p, Jones
left only cne Givil Wer weteren, Carter R, Pishop; as 2
meuber of the cemsission. Capl. Bishon conlinwed to serve
on the cormission until the park was transferred o the
Deparitment of Interier in 1533,

Ianid Acquisitions, 1979 - 1933

Survey work te determing the bowmdarigs of the land
tc be acquired begen shertly before January 9, 1999, under
U. 8. €ivil Engineer Willianm P, Jerver, a notive of Povhatan
County, but at the Wme residlng in Norfolk, Virginia. The
survey was begm near Fort Stedman, In 1929 1% was esiimated
that It would require 2t least § years to complete the work of

5h

esizblishing Lhe parl,




Under the principles cutlined in the Seeretary of
War's letter Yo the comissiony Seplember 7, 1928, the
eommission dx'ew its plans for the perk and submified them on
April §, 1929, Mith certain modificatlons these plans were
apnroved by the Secretary of War en June 29, 1529, Ineluded
in the approved plens wes a request for an apprepriation of
£780,531,00 to be used In the estzblistment of the Park.s 5

In Jamwary 1930 the commission estimated that
507,50 acres of land were deairad for the park. By July of
the same year aprroximately 179.35 acres had been donated or
offered for denaticn. Plece-mesl acqguisition of Isund and
survey ware responsible for the approxireticn in the acreage
figures, Furthermore, mo records or minuies were kept of the

56

cormission!s mweeting a2t this tims, A resppralsal of the
necded land for the Fark was made in 1931, and the ordgimal
figurs of 607,10 acres was reduced to 507.36 zeres. The Park:
at this time wes divided into sub-arees as 2 neans of eimpll-
fying the procedure in obtaining iand, The needed zmouwnt in
the Batiery Five area, 8L.13 acres, was the first to be ae-
gquired in its entirety. The obher areas into which the Park
was divided were: Fori Stedran, Fort Sedgwick, Fort Gresg
(Confederate), Port Homard, Feri Unision; all other arcas were
classified wider Ydelachad areas."S? Of the new arount, 2h0.91
acres had been iransferred to the Undted Statss government by

the end of the 1931 fiscal wesr,

In 1932 the total asquired acrespe for the Park was
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-plven as h98.39 acres. At the same iinms, P206.11 acres were

reported as having clear titles, and 73.7% acres as having
been deeded over to the Federal government, bui with unclear
titless 58,71 acres had been promised but not deeded, This
left 159,78 acres to be acquired.sa The estimate of the needed
gereage for the Park varies again for the 1933 fiscel yeap
repcrt, this time at 508.31 acres. The acreage acqﬁired with
¢iear titles was still 206,113 land deeded with ¢louded titles
vas 100,25 acres, 50.23 acres promised, which left 147,72 acres
yet to be acquired.59 By 1933, wmhen the conlrel of the Park
Has transferped fram tine Yiar Porartment to the National Park
Service, the Fark holdings comprised 3Lé zcres.

Acoudring l=2nd for the Fark had its difficulties,
Hisupdersfandings wlth properiy owneys reaulte& in the fzilure
1o obtain at least one historleally sigpificant tract of land,
which incinded Union Ford Sedgwick and a section of the Con-
federate defenses at Hives Salient, The owner of this property,
Tayid Lyon, offersd to donate about thiriy acres, while a repro-
sentative of the commission trisd tc bargaln for fifty-cne
acres. The unfortunaite result was in that nobhing was received.éﬂ
Fort Sedgwick (Fort Hell) is operated today as a private entor—
prise, and a rezl estate develoomant in the area has lsveled much
of the Confederate line.

Fhrsical Develowronis, 19291933

Yiorie o clearing and improving acguired land was Besun

in Janwary 132% Uy 2 terscrary forea of 32 laborsrs who alsc

i
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-openad and maintained a temporary rocad in the Battery Flve
ares, wnlch was the first section to be cleared. Li, Col.
Biyth, addreaging the Petersburg Retary Club Mareh b, 1529,
reported that Forts Valker, Haskell, and Stedman, and Con-
federate Batieries rour, Five, and Six had been cleared. The
public waa paricdiesliy informed of the progress belng made

in the develcpment of the Park throush Louise Aaronls columns

in the Progress-Index. Deseriblog the progress of the Park's
developient in July 1529, Mlus Aaron approprdsately noted thats

#Building the park w2s nol merely a matier of erscting

momumsnts and teblets, of constructing fine roads,

and publicity. One viould hardly have gusssed that

greal stretenes of breas¥icrks and other fortifications

lay within the tangled wmdergrowth and dense tress

thet cover the greater part of the park area, Ta

build 2 military park mesnt pensireting those woods

and clesning up,"ol

A shori ceremomy on the bresklng of pround for the

congiruction of the first rcadway to be tuilt in the Fark was
held et Fort Stedman on May 14, 19327, The ground was broken
by the Honoprable Patriek . Drewry, Hre Franilin Smith,
Fresident of the Fetersowrg Batilefield Park Associziiom, pre-
gided at the ceremony, Ameng those present were: ¥ayor John
Rs Jolly of Petershurgy Maj. Arthw &, Wilbourng Gen. Homer
Atkinson, Gonfederale vetzran; and representatives of the
Cliy of reisreburg, 4. 2o 11 Camp of Confederate Veterzna,
United Daughlers of the Confederacy, and Sons of Confedersis

Vetarans .62




The grownd-breaking ¢eremony in 1932 began the

construction of about 23 miles of roadway in the Ford Stedman

arca, 7This was accomplished at a eost of £h,537.85. Local
labor was employed from time to time in 3932, fo complete the
¢learing of the Battery Flve and Fori Stedman areas.éf’

¥uch of the work of clearing and developing roads
and trails in the Park was accomplished by members of the
Civilian Comservation forps. On Judy 13, 1933, nearly 200
members of GGC Company 1364 arrived from Camp Meade, Md., and
establiszhed 5 camp in the Fort Stedman arez of the Patk. The
enrollzes were all white veterans of World Yar I, Work on the
Park comenced goon afier the camp was completed. Each day,
{apt. Richter, United States Armmy, who was in charge of the

casp , assigned working parties to J, V. Colston, Reaildent

Fngineer, who directed the work projects. The Progress-Index
editorialized on July 17, 19331 |

"Even those people who are so shori~sighted as to
fall fo appreclate the wlus of the reforestration work
of the C.C.C. cannot fail to recegnize the permanent
worth of the work which 200 civilian workers are be-
ginning today in the Petersburg lWetional Military Park.
¥ost people, we daresay,; whe hawve not iaken the frouble
to familiarize thewselves with this rrojeet think of it
az Batiery Five on ife north aide of the Hopewell Hichway
and the Fort Stedeman area on the south slde and have a2
vagus idea that in fimes the rark will include a largzer
territory. The truath is that in six conths Pelorsbhurg
will be almost surrounded by a military park of attractive
appearance and, wore imporvant still of course; of desp
znd enduring Impertonce fo all lovers of history and
especially Lo studenis of military history., For this

hastened development of the park we have the adminiairaticon's

cemservation progran to thank,'

6
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Dadisation of the Petersburg Mationel Militavy Park
Juine 20, 1932

Formal dedication ceremonles for FPetershure Naticnal
Military Park were held on June 20, 1932, in the Battery Five
ares. It was estimated that seversl thousand persons adlendsd,
and that over 1,800 autcaobliles wmere parked in ihe area.

Present were a large nurber of veterans and other delegates who
wore en route to Rictmond for the LPnd Annual Rewnion of the
United Confederate Veterans.

Congressman Patrick H. Drewry, master of ceremonies,
introduced the Assistant Sscretary of ¥ar, the Hen. Frederick
Ruf{ Payns, whe de¢livered the dedicalory addéress. In his intro-
duction of the principal sreaker, Wr, Dravry said that the dedi-
cation of the Park marked the accosplishment of nearly a half-
century of effort on the rart of the peccle of Petersburg to
commenorate the siege of Petersburg. However, lir, Drewry pointed
out that the Park was the resuit noet only of the efforbs of the
people of Pelersburg, Virgindans, and Scutherners, but that
Hno greater help w23 rendered in the matter than by the citizens
of the Btate of Yassachusalis, for whose help we here express
cur gratitude,.® ir. Drewry Duxther z2dded that under these cir-
eumnstances 14 was especially fitting that the specker for the

dedication ceremony should be {rom Mpssachusetis.
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Tha Asslistan® Secretary of Wer iterated the signifi-
canca of the eccasion:
"Poday marks the fruttion of years of painstalking
effort and careful thought on the payrt of the ¢ltizens
of this comrmily and of loecel and national governmenial
agencies, IThanks 40 their pairiotic activity thore has
heen restored the sebiing of the last act of the Civil
Yarts dragis drama. The opportunity has been provided
for fmericzus of a1l time fo draw insplratdon frem the
valor, the patriotism, the devoltion and the leplty of
the men who wore Lhe Blue and of thoze wao wore the
Cray.®
¥r. Payne paid tribubs to the preople whose efforis and generosity
rade possible the establishment of the Park and expreszed grati-
fiestion that Virginials 9fields of wilitary rekuown are
laatingly perpetuated.®
Franklin W, Smith; President of the Petorsburg Battle-
field Park Asscelatlon, served as general chalrman of the Park
dedication ceremnies, Honorary Chairmen of the Park dedication
cereronies was Gente Homsr Atldnson, who was at the dime serving
a5 Commender-in-Ghief of the Army of Northern Virginiz, United
Confederate Veterens,
fuests Included were: Mrs, Froderdck Muff Payney Brig,
Gene A. E. %illizzs, persanal representativw of Quartermaster-
Cen, Pewmitt, U. 5. Army; Col, H. T. Ellis; representative of the
¥ar Departmenty Cepb. Jef{rey Hontegue, U, S. Ammy; Capt. G, F.

Harrison, ¥, 5. Avmy; and Li. Kimbell, aide to the Assistant

Secretary of Yar, Cenfederate Divisional Commanders, Wi¥., were:

L8



Gen, W. R, Jacobz; of Miasissiprl; Cen, Gustav Mouton, of
Louisiana; Cen, J. P, MeCarther; Gen, Edzsr Warfield, of
Alexander; Gen. J. . Dykes, Pest Commander, Arkansas Division;
and Cen, J, E. ¥illizamscn, of Alabama,

Turing the afternoon of the dedlecation day ceremcnies,
a pageant depicting wartime evenis aromd Petersburg was pre-
sented at Fort Stedpan, Units of the 1st Virginia Regirent
Infantry, Virzinia Nationa) Guard from Petersburg, Hopewell,
Enporia, and Hiacksicne, were among those who participated in
the pageant.ss

FETERSBURG NATIOMAL MILITARY PARK
UNDER THE
HATTIONAL PARK SERVICE

Principal Adninistrative Changes, 1933 - 1954

On Avgust 10y 1933, the Petersburg Fational Military
Park was transferred from the War Departnent to the Nationel
Park Service, Imited States Department of the Interiox, The
transfer of the Park was in comnection with the Federal govern-
ment's Reorganization Aot of ¥arch 3, 1933, when monments,
wilitery parks, and the Natlcnal Capital Parks, administered by
other Federal agencies, were transferred to the Natiomal Povk
Service by terms of Exscutive Order 6166, June 1o, 1933.56 Then
1t was anncunced that Li. Cal, Wilbourn was to be relieved of
his duties with the parks at Petersburg and Fradericksourg,
Hr, Franklin 4. Smith, President of the Petersburg Battlefield

Park Associaiion, staied in & press interview that, "Petersburg

by
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oves binm fiidbowrn/ a dsbt of gratitude for his untiring work
m this vash project which will Te more and more appreciated
gz the years go ﬂn.“*ﬁ? In appreclaticn for Col., Wilbvoum'ls work '
at Potersbure, be and ¥rs. Wilbowrn were presented with token
gifts by Represeniative Patrick H, Drewry on benalf of the
Rotary, Kiwenis; and Lims Cliubs of Petersburg at their anmual
plenie on the evening of Auwgust 10, 1933.68

Following the transfer of the Park, ¥r. B. Floyd
Fiieklarer swas deaipgnatad as Acﬁng Superintandent. .Flickinger
w23 also at this time serving as ﬂ;cting Superintendent of the
Colonizl Hatlonzl Momment a% Yorkiown, Virginia, wshere he
maintained his office. Work at Petersburg wmas conducied undey
the supervision of J. V. Colston, Project Superiniendent of
the ¢ivilian Conserveblion Coxps Camp EP-2, at Peleraburg.

A Fark Fleld O0ffice was maintained at the CCC (amp,
within the immedlate area of the camp buildings, In Sepiember,
1638, the Park Fleld Gffice was moved into the new fopemen's
quarters, locatéd on a lnoll nesr the camp on the opposite side
of the old Prince Ceorge Courthouse Road. The new building, of
frame construction with far paper covering, provided accowmo-
dations for the foremen on patrol duty, officiall visitors, and
foreren who pight desire living quariers on the Fark, The
building, since the disoanduent of the CUC, has been used as

a Park erployse's residence, In 1955 the building underweat
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_extensive renovatlon and now {1956) serves as the Superin-

tendentTs residence.

Two significant chenges in adeinistration of the
Petersburg National Military Fark octurred in 1939-38. On
Segtembor 1, 1935, Dr, J. falter Coleman was appelinted as
resident Acting Superintendent of the Park. In ¥arch, 1938
the; Park was placed vnder the generzl adminisiration of a
Coordinating Superintendentl’ Branch Spelding, who meiniained
hiz office at Fredericksburg, as Superintendent of the
Frodericksburg and Spotsylvanda County Battlefields Hemorisl
National Military Park. Mv, Spalding served as Coordinating
Superintendent for all (ivil War sreas in Virginia, namely:
Yanessas National Badilefield Tark, Richmond Nationzl Battls-
fiald Fark, Frederieksburg and Spolaylvania County Battlefields
Kemorial National ¥ilitary Park, Petersvurg Hatienal Rildtary
PYark, and dppomattox Court House Matdonal Hdstordecal Monument,
On July 1, 1936, Dr. Coleman was appolntsd Park Superintendent
and held thia position until March 16, 1926, when he was
succeeded by Oscar F. Northington, Jr,

In 1937, the Mational Park Service was degentralized
inte four Hegilons and the Petersburg Wational Military Park
became an arez under Region (ne, Reclonal headguarters were
established in Richmend, Virginta. Om July 1, 1940, the Park

was withdram from bhe admindstrative conirol of the Coordinating
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Buperintendent in Frederdicksburg, At the same fize the fiscal

aceounts were trsnaferred teo Petersburg, where they ware keg_t
uniil 1948, wher they wers transferred fo Colonial Hational
Bistorical Park., In Febiuary 1955 the fiscal accounts of the
Park were rebwrvied to the Reglonal office in Richmond.

In Xoverber 1936, ucon completion of the new Post
Office Building at the corner of Franklin and Adams Sirests,
Fark offices were roved frow the Medical Aris Building, Three
rooms, Lo flooy easi side, were assigned at first to the
National Park Sarvice, bud later, during World “ar IT, the
office space was redugsed fo btwo rowms, which continued to
gerve until June 27, 1955. On that date Park Headquariers
was transferred o the Park proper, and offices were 5el up in
the 20-yoom Crater House in accerdance wiih plans developed for
complete and full Admindsiretive-lusewm: use of the building,
From 1936 until 1955, the Crater House had served a dual role —-
ene room for the museuw and publie contacts, wlth public rest
rocms in the backy and the remainder of the cne~time club house
of the Crater Batilefield Golf Club served as guariers For sach
succeeding Superintendent of the Park., For the first time in
the history of the Park, adainistrative offlces, the musewn, and
Park orientailon services werve cenfrallrzed in the Farik, The
plan for converting the Crater Houses into a Museum and
Administration fuilding wms coneeived by ¥Fleyd B, Tayler soon

after he succeedszd George F. Buery as Superintendent; Japvary 11,
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1953. Nr. Emery was yromoted to Assistant Superdntendent at
Colonial Naticnal Fistorical Park, and eniered on duty there
Cetober 23, 1952, Fark Ranger Eelwin Proffiti served zs Acting
Superintendent during the inierim betwzen Superiniendents.

The 1956 Piscal Year saw ithe greatest nucber of
personrel cnanges withir the Park then any similar period since
the terminaiion of the COC Camp in 1942, vis.:

August 29, 1955 = Frankiin i. Csin, Jr,,
Historian, resigned to retum
te the teaching profession,

Septesber 15, 1955  ~-  Homard L., Blick, Historian,
was appointed to £ill position
vacated by Wr, Cain., Mr.
Blick was a former seasonal
¢mployes of Castille de San
Marcos Mational Monument, Fla.

November 2, 1955 -- Fred L. Elder, Laborer, resigned
due to health.

January 5, 1956 - Charles L. French, Laborer,
appeinted to position vacated
by ¥r., Elder,

Aprll 12, 1556 -— Filoyd 8, Taylor, Superintendent,
proncied to Superintendent,
Shilch National Kilitary Park,

May 10, 1956 - Bernard T. Campbell, Chief
Rangsr, Everglades National
rark, Florida, was annowmeed
as tie new Swerintendsnt of
Felershure W2,

Poplar Crove Nation=1 Cemstery

From the date of its establisiment in July 1866, Poplar
Grove Mational Cemetery sms under the adeinistrative control of
the Office of tho Quartermaster Cenersl, tnited Siates Amy, The

renpensitility of adninisterings anad raintainina the ¢emeicry woa
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transierred te the National Park Service in Avgust, 1933, and
at that time was plzced under the supervisory coﬁtrol of the
Superintendent of the Colonial ¥ational Histowrical Park, (On
Decamber 16, 1935, Poplar Orove Hatlonal Cemetery wes made the
regpenslovility of the Superintendent of the Petershurg Raticnal
Military FPark, The position of Cenetery Superintendent wes
abolished In lﬁh?, the last Superintendent being Benjamin F.
Koore, |

Aside fram belng the finsl resting placs for over six
theusand yoterans of the Civil War, Poplar CGrove Natioral Cemetery
has 5till eznother assccistlon with the Petersburg Campaien, The
glte of the ecemebery served as an encampment ziea fop Thion
troops, and the rustic log chapel constructed by the S0th New
York Engineers in February, 1865, stood, wndil about April, 1368,
Juat north of the present cemetery Fflzgstaff, Poplar Grove
National CGemetsry ineludes 8,72 acres, It contains the remains
of 6,142 Union end 36 Confedorate soldiers, Of the Civil War
dead, only 2,126 Union, and 13 Gonfederate soldlers have been
identitied, Veterens of other wars have since been buried in
the cemetery so that today (April, 1956) thers are & total of
64310 interments, The cexetery is located three miles south
of Petersburs on State Route No. 675 {Vaughan Rﬂad}.7n

Pringinal land Aequisitions Since 1932

Ever since the idea of esteblishing a battlefiecld park

at Fetarsburg had been concelved, the inclusion of the Crater
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Batilefield wes envisicned. On July 18, 1936, the Crater area,
123,00 seres, was purchzsed frem the Crater Battlefield Associa-
tion for $2h,720,51. Included in the acquisition was a large
part of the collection of battlefield artifacta which had been
preserved for many years by the Griffith family., Since 1928 the
Craier Battlefield Association had gperated 2 golf eourse on the
field, The combined ciub housge end musews, which had been built
about 1926, was converied into a residence for the Park Super-
intendant and 2 =»all room on the north end was reserved for a
miseun, T+

I 1939 the Thitehill bract of Sh acres, ipcated In the
Battery Five area, was transferved %o the Department of the
Interior by the Bureau of Prizons, Department of Justlice, This
tract ineludad the site of Whitehill, or tune Friend Houss, as it
vas inmowa 8t the time of the Civil ‘F:’ar..m

By the snd of the Figeal Year of 35L0 the %total acreage

of the Park was more than 2,000, which represented guite & sub-
gtantlal gain over the acreape of 316 In 1933 when the Park was
transferred from the Var Depariment to the Departaent of the
Interior, 13 Howmever, durdng fiscal year 19h3, 738.75 acres of
Park land were transferyed t¢ the Var Departnent, thereby ra-
ducing Park holdings to 1,328.25 acres. At the same tive, in
1243, the Var Deparimenit purchassd 205 acres of private land
which would eveniualiy be tronsferrsd Yo the Depariment of the
Interior In exchenge. This acreass vms alens Siege Read and

ineluded the old Tayler Fami, Hogotiations for ihs exchenss

it
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apparenily were begun prompily, On Sephemder 7, 1949, by the
approval of Public law 293, the twe tracts of land, 205 acres

as degceribed above, were transferred to the Deparitment of the

interior. Secticon 2 of rublic Iaw 293 aunthorized the Seqretary

of the Interlor Lo adjust boundaries of the Paﬂ: through exchange,
purchase, or iransfer, provided thet the total area mwowldd nﬁt be
inereased, The aét. provided that the changes would becone effec-
tive upon the publication of a2 deseription of the Park holdings
in the Federal Registerjh

Battle of the Crater Re-enactzent, Aopil 1937

Approxdimately 50,000 persons gathered on April 30,
1937, to witness the dramatic re-enactment of the Batile of the
Crater which was staged on the Crater Battlefleld., United States
Yarines of the Flfth Brigade from Quantleo, Virginia, cadets from
the Virginie ¥ilitary Institute, and Virginia National Guard
units; comprised the almest 3,000 troops which tock part in the
gccasion, Col. James C, Miller, USMC was in charge of zll
participating troops, Painstaking care was tsken to make the
8cend appear as realistic and unspoiled by modern intrusion as
posgible, The ¢lub house and monurents on the fieid ware
camouflaged, and eirplanes were prohlblted from flying cver the
area during the day. The celebration opened with a concard by
the Yarine Band; which was followed by the introduction of the
Governoy of Virginda, The Hon, Osorge O, Ferry; and other
distinguished puests, by Congressmon Patrick H. Drewry. One

cf the hignliznts of ithe cccasion was & graphie parraticn of



April 30, 1937.

nt,
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Spectators at the Zattle of the Crater Ee-enac
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the £irst phase of the batf{le's story hy Pr. Douglas Scouthall
Freeman, Foilewing the re-cpactment, a recepllom for the
dstinguished guests was held a% Centre Hil) Hanzien in
Petersburz, the old Bolling heme built in 1837, Personnel fram
the CCC Qamp st Fort Stedman served as guides to visitors louring
other sections of the Park during the day. - Fouwr Confedarate
vaterang, who hed participated in the battle 73 years earlier,
attended the re-enagtment, They weras Francis M. Ridoud,
Petersburg: D. W. Swink and Theodore N. Mayo, Nopfoly Virginiag
and Gsorge W. Harris of Reams Station, Virginia, Unién sur-
vivors of the battle 'HEI‘EIiTkﬁ'tEd to aitend, but were wmable

to do s0 because of thelr adwnced age.Ts

Centre H11l Mansion, Petersburg, Virginie

Built by the Solling family abeut 1825, this archi-
tecturally interesting and historically significant brick
mansion was presented to the I_'Iairinnal Payk Seyvice 23 a gifd
from 1tg gmner ¥r, Edgar 5, Bowling of New York In 1937.

The house was slmck by Unlon shells during the
Petersburg Campaign and served as the headguarters of Cen. G. L.
Hartsuff during ihe Federal occupation of tha ¢lty. President
Lincoln visited Gen. Hartsuff at Cenitre Hill April 3, 1865, and
wren the subject of paying rent on the bullding vwas ralsed,
Lineoln is reputed to have said that "our betteriss heve made

rent ancugh here slresdy.? The Fresldent had reference to the

danage vhich the house had suffered during the fphting, T oz
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. wore recent interest was the visit of Fresident William Howmard

Taft to Centrs Hi11, ¥ay 19, 1509, on the cccasion of the dedi-
cation of the Ninth Corps Monunent in Fort Stedman and the
Penpnsylvamia Memorial aouth of the elty on the Jeruslen Plank
Road (now T, 5, No. 301).

In 1939 35,000 wee included in the apyroorlatlon for
repairs to Centre Hill, An Emergency Relief Acdminisiraticn
project w2s set up to bring an additions) 320,000 which was
hoped to cover the complete repalr of the house, In Hay and
June, 1933, repaire were made to the 38-room mansion under the
supervision of Junjor Architect A. E. Alexsnder, of the Branch
of Plaus and Desipgn, Natlonal Park Service. Termite infested
wood was remuveﬁ, a conerete floor was l2id in the basement,
extarior woodmork was repalred and painted, wells were scraped
and peinted, and the brick work was pointed. By 1942 the re-
conditioning of the Mansion was 903 cospleted. A Special Use
Fermit was prepared granting the Petersburg Chapter of the
Anerican Red Cross permission to use the bullding beginning
July 1, 1512, Centre Hill Mansion was occupied by the Red
Cross until after fthe ¢lose of Vorld War II,

¥hen Centre Hill was first deeded over to the National
Perk Service it was planned to use the building as a Musewm and
Adninistration Building. However, the propesal of having this
setup in tovn wita the Park core distance away lost favor amcng

£ficials and ike plan was abandened. In 1549 the Pelersbwg
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Battlefield Museum Qorporatlon was inecorperated to take over
Centre Hill and operate it as a museum, The ity of Pelersburg
appropriated $3,000 for this pwpose. In 1950 Centre Hill

Hansion Museun was opened vo the puvlic wnder agressent for the

uge of the bullding with the Wational Park Service, The properiy

was turned over to the Corporation en Oclober 2h, 1952, with 2
brief cerenony, at which time Superintendent George I, Emery
presented the deed to the preperty to Mr. Franldin Smith,
Fresident of the Garporation;ﬂ

Roads znd Trails, 1931-1956

Since the earliest planning for the development of
the Park, the idea of having the major roads follow the main
lines of fortifications had been paramount, By 1955, with the
excoptlon of a few miles of roadvey, this plan wzs realized.
ﬂlt.hcugh- s$ill incoeplete, the present road system pemmits the
visitor to follow at least 20 miles of the remeining fortifi-
cations within the Parks This includes a largs seggent of the
main lines of the Thion and Confederate Armies,

Within 3 years afier the Park had Geen transferred to
the Hatioral Park Service a large poriion of the Confederate
lino south of Peiersbury w2z made ascessible do the visitor.

A major road develeprsnt program was bagun In 193, with a
grant from Fablic Roeds Administration funds, The firat
project wder this approgriation was the building of a deive
wnich extended wesbuard fiom the Jeresalen Flank Roed (Y, S,

Routae le. 371) zlen: the Unics line to Fort Vadsworths a
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distance of 3.95 miles., The rosdmay was landscaped foliowlag

the completion of the rmd-?a In 1938 the Fori lee - Battery
Pegran (Defense 3cad) road, almosh two miles long, was surfaced
and ocpened to thz publice, This geetdcn of the rozd system wag
surfaced under the supervision of the Burezu of rublic Eoads,
The Atlaniie Coast Line ¢werpass on Defensze Read wzs cdnpleted
in September, 12%. Thai section of Flank Road, frem Fort
Davis to Fort Wadsworth, was resurfaced in 1936, as the old
surface had been severely damaged by the thewing and freeszing
of the preceding winters. This road was resurfaced apain in
1950,

Significani progreas was wade in the minor roads
auon after the zoguisition of the Park by the Naticoal Park
Service. In July 1937 the road from Confederate Battery Mine
to the Hopewell Rozd was ¢pened to the publie. Construcied
with CCC labor and funds, the base surface of the road mas of
¢ruched conorete obtained from the demeolition of foundations
of World War I buildings in the Camp Les section of the Park,
The old Frince (eorge Courthomse Road was reconstruected {rom
Siege Road to Confedsrate Batiery Nine, in 1937, by the €CC,
This historic rcad once comnected Petersburg mith Pringe
Gacrge Courthouse, If was used by trowns of both sides during
the Civil War, and is repuied to have been used by troops
during the Revolwiicn, GCenstruction began in March, 1538, with

CCC funds and laber en Xoriapr Read which encircled Hatiery
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Five and the zite of the "Dicitator.” The rvad was cpaned in

Septerber, 1938. A new Crater entrance road was constructed
in 1939, Four and g haifl miles of trucik treils in the Camp
Lee area of the Park was completed in the same year by the
CCC.
York began, September 25, 1941, on the dtlantic Coast

Line overpass near Fort Wadsworth. 7The successful conpletion

of the overpass and the cpening of the rced from Fort Tadsworth

to the Vavomhan Road would ¢aryy out further the plan of havlng
the main Park roads foliow the lire of Unien esrtiworks in that
arca. The first esilzated date for the gorpletion of the owver-
pags ms Novenber, 19h2; however, as this was al the time when
tha Hatiopa} Defense Frogyam was getiing into full opsration,
the shoriage of lador and comstruction materisls curtziled the
progress of the project considerably. By August, 1942, the
overpsss was oy 32% completed, when a stop work order was
recelved, However, the Federal government deemed the gomplew
tion of the overnzss necessary for the easy movement of troops
In the Staie and the work was resumed. Bad weather, in addition
to the ineviteble shoriage of laber, continmued to hamper progress
wntil firally the overpass wes canpleded on August i2, 19ih,
almost three years afler it wez begon., The roed from Ford
Vadsworth to the Vaughan Read mms surfacad and opensd for
public use in 1950. This road passes uwnder the Ablantic Cezst

Iine Hz2ilrczd nesr Fort Wadsweorin,
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A gignifiesnt change in the Park road system occurred
in December, 1955, when the Hopewell Read {Stats Route No. 36)
entrance to Siege Read was ¢lesed, and ihe sections of hard
surface 2% Union Batiery Mine, and cn Hare Hill, were obliterated,
For a mmber of years previcus to thisy interpretive develonzent
plans for this historic area to the fullest extent bad been con-
tezplased, Prolests from cormubers who had been uging the road
dallr as a shorbcub from the ¥alpul W1l sectleon of Petersburg
to Ford Les and Hopewell wore empected. However, the nurber of
gomrlaints registered were fapr below 21l antdeipation. This
was provably the result of faverable publieity and cooperation

received from the Petersbure Propress-Index, which in its news

stories emphasised the view of the road closing from the stand-
point of the Farik intéxpret-ive progran, The newspaper carricd
several ariicles and pioturss of the road closing, and in ad-
dtion, printed verbetim & histordeal skeich of the area which
was pregerved by the Park Hisbortan,1? Somewhat to the swprise
of Park officials no "lwtters o thé editor," complaining of
the rood glosing appesred in the newspapers. Another fzotor
whinh perheos was responsitle for the few comnlalints mas the
publicity then boing £lven jn the Rlehnmond apd Felersourg
papers abouh the prebeble effest of the roule of ths projeocted
Richimend-Febersbury Tell Rend on the Park.

rzile for horsghack riders were a popular attraciion

te the Park in the late 19307 apd e2rly hOts, Eight miles of

&2



bridie trails, equipped with leg Jumps, ware constructed., The
location of riding stables near the Park seered to predict that
riders using the Fark would increase., A horse show held neap
For: Meikle on May 28, 1938, featured riders who frequsntly
used the Park trails, From December, 1911, to Septesber, ighz,
at least 2,282 riders made use of the Park's bridle trails,
Fresent (1957) use of the treils by horseback riders {s barely
sufficient to Justify their conlinued maintenance.ﬁu

Historieal and Interpretive Program, 1933-1935

Under the Civil Works Administration progrem for the
Fetersburg National iilitary Park a Histordical-Educational Staff
was set wp. Office space for the staff, located on the gecond
floor of the McRenny Library in Petersburg, was provided through
the eourtesy of Miss Theresa Hodges; Librarian, The ofefFf was
divided into two sections, one of which undertook research in
the Revelutionary War perilod, and the other in the Civil War
period. However; the weork of the staff division members was
not strictly confined Lo the perlod as indicated by the title
of their respective divisions,

Mr. Branch Spalding, whose title was Historical Tech-
nician, may well be considered the first Fark Historian. In
addition to his duties of heading the staff of Petersburg, he
supervised the work of simllar slaffs at Richmond and Fredericlks-
burg, in Virginle, and Guilford Courthouse, North Carolinz. As

time permitted, Kr. Spalding made a study of the fortificaiicns
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_aroimd Pelershurg and was often accompanled on his field trips

by Capt. Carter Eishep, member of the Park Cormisaion, The
Irﬁ.sturical Techniclian was also engaged in public contact work,
and in speaking before lacal civic and patriotic organizations.
Efforts wers made to encourags visits from school groups. The
earliest recorded visit by a scheol tour group was on January 31,
193k, when 30 students, sscompanied by two teachers frem Norfolk,
Virginia, visited the Parlk, The staff in their work of histori-
cal investigation worked clesely with the Petersburg Chaplers
of the Daughiers of the Amerdesn Revolution znd the Indted
Izughiers of the Confederacy., OCivil War weterans and other
older rosidents of Petersburg who remembered the Sixties were
interviewed and their recollections written up and filed,
Talks were macde to mumerous ocuiside groups, in sddition to cone-
it Eraves A0 IhVIANIS theoh the PESE, VISItdtion &6
the Fark was small compared with present day figures,

The Civil Vay division of the staff, consisting of
Edward Bteere, Chazles Jackson, and Bdward Wyatt IV, prepared
studles of the Battle of Petersburg, June 15-18, 186l; the
Battle of the Crater; Battle of Fort Steduan; and the Eattls of
Five Forlm, The Revolutdcnary Far division under the direciion
of Harming C. Yoorhis, conpisted of Oscar Northingion and
Raleigh Tayler. Studies of the cperations of the British Away
in Virginia were prepared by the Rewolutionsry division of the

E

siafi. A1l members of the sitaf? were prepared to perfom guide
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_gervices, In the early years of the Park, facilities were not
adequate for handlinz vandom visitors In large nuibers, Ths
roads through the Fark were not completed, and there wsre no
Park bulldings such as a central orientation site or museunm,
rest rooms, ete., nor was there a reésular Park entrancs, It
was thought beiter at this time to devole more attention io
the orpanized groups visiting the Park until betier facilities
eould be provided for smaller groups and ind.hiduals.al
In 3935, although work in developing the Park was
proceeding at a steady but pevhaps at an outwardly slow pace,

the Progress-Index axpressed their concerhi over the park's

developments

In gpite of iia emparative newnass, it is a
fact that similar perks still more recenily
created have made much greater propgress, and
this in spite of the fact that imparilal siu-
dents ¢eoncede that the Petersburp park has
interests mere varied and more imporiant than
those of any othar, It is sorely in need ¢of a
museus, headquarters, gulde siations,; and cther
structures, With all the miliions of dollars
being poured out at this time bty the Federsl
governrent, surely we should be zble to obiain
funds for thase cowmparatively modest require-
ments. If the end of the spending ers finds
the Fetersburg Natlonzl Military Park une
completed, then we will see a sfil1l slcwer
rate of progress, for we will have missed our
rezl opportunity,nde

& departzent for the construction of models and other
interpreblve devices was established January, 193k, in a space
over 2 junk shop at 128 North ¥arket Strest in Petersburg. ¥Yhen

it was first learned that 2 shop of this bype was to ke esizbliszhed
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in Petersourg, a nusber of logal persons offered quarters

without charge, bul none of those offered proved sultable for
the needs of the shop., The Initial cost of setiing up the
shop amounted to $601.00. 4 model of the Union mine funnel, a
model of Fort Fisher, zud a mep of the Peltersburg batiisfield
area were perhars the most ouilstanding projecis accomplisned
bty the shop for Park Inmberpretivs uss, The model shop wasz in
charge of Francia Powsll and William C. Flake.02

Visitation, 1935-1956

¥isitors to the Park were comparatively fow in mmsber
before 1935. Fark interprebtive facilities and visiior accommo~
dations were atill in their infancy when only 1,92h visitors
were contacted in 1935. Park visitation reached & high in
1935 when 29,31 persons received contect seyvices, In that
year a guide system for the park was established with the co-
aperation of the City of Petersburg, the Chamber of Commerce,
and Fmergency Civil Works organizations, Two contect stations
for W, Pe &, guides were constructed by the {ity. One of the
gtalions was erscted on the western end of Washington Street,
and the other at the foot of the Appomatiox River Bridge, in
Petersburg., OCuides wers located in the office of the Petersburg
Chamber of Comwerce, end ab three stations in the Park, Battery
Five, Fort Sitedman, and Ford Davis, Members of the historical
glaff developed a series of illustrated Jectures for uss in

conducting special tourz, and also assisted in the freining of
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guides, Free guide servics waa palntained for individual

partles daily beimeen the houra of 8130 4.M., and 7:00 FJlM.,
during the heavy trayel season of the year., The Park Super-
intendond estimated in June, 1936, that nearly two hmdred
persons daily were udilizing this service. They came chiefly
in privele cars and in sma2ll parfies.

To meeb the demand of increasing visitation, the
mmber of guides was inereased, and in 1937, thers were four
men of the Vorks Progrese Administration and six €CC men
serving as guides, Figures for July, 1937, show that 5,943
wisitors were contacted, whereas in Jwly, 1935, iwo years
eariier, mﬁ;r 167 persons were contacted. The inerease in
vigitation for 1337 can be largely attributed to the pub-
licity given on the ré-—eﬁantmﬁnt of the Babtle of the Crater
in April of fhe.t- Year,

Battery Five was molected as the starting point
for the tour of the Park, and it was appropriate that puildes
were placed here to mest the visitor. In July, 1937, 2,152
visitors wers contacted at the Battery Five station. A small
atéractive building of eolonial daslm was cpened there @n
July 28, 1937, to serve 23 2 field nusews and guids siation.
The building was censtrucied enbiraly by CCC laboer with only
linited supervisory assistanes, 4 parking areas was coﬁstruct&d
adjzcent 1‘;:.;» the ¢ontact siaticn, During World War II, due to

the shortags of inlerpreilve personnel, it was necessary to
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 ¢lose this station frequently, The bullding remained in use

wntll 1948, when it was removed te the Ubility Arvea where it
hzs gince serxved as a storape house,

Folicwing 16 a tabulation of Park visitation 1937-1955¢

1937 mem—ae 60,217
1938 —--mm 180,586
1939 mmmmee 192,246
1940 ——e—== 133,192

1947 w—wm—m 138,5L9

298 —vmaua 12h,755
IGHT mmmenn 166,503
1950 mm—mea 203,971

1941 wmmena 263,169
19h2 wommm 212,167
1943 ~—mvw= 113,168
19hh —avume 91,561
IGNS wwmmme 131,059
19h6 —amm—e 116,019

1951 wm—mea 132,165

1952 meannn 198,136
#0ct.~Dec, 152 17,231
1953w 223,768

195k ~mem— 206,86}

1955 wommmm 214,836

#The #*Travel Teay” vas originally based on the perdod Detober l-
Septembey 30 of each year, The Qalendar Year basis staried with
the year 1953.

The figui*e for 1937 excludes the thousands who attended
the Eaitle of the Orster re-enactnient, April 30, 1937. Increasges
in Park visitation preceding 1oLy ean larzely be atiributed to
the publicity given the Park in newspspers, magazines, radio
talks, and other media, and improved intexpretive mervices within
the Park. Members of the armed forees constidubted a large
percentage of the total visitation during the years of World
Yer IT; chiefly from nearby Camp lee. GOascline raticning ang
other travel restrictidms were undoubisdly responsible for the
drop in vislitation for 19Li3-19L1. Decrsase in eivilian travel
was aprarent in 19bl, vhen it was estimated that almest three-

fourths of the toital visitetion wore mesbers of the armed forces,

Civilian travel showed & decided increase by 1ch7, while there
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was 2 large decrease in military visitation due o the reduc-
tion of training activities at Camp Leo BB

Special Interest Park Tours and Visitors, 1937 - 1956

ﬂu:rnspicuuus_ among the touwr gproups which visited the
Park In the years before World ¥ar II wmere t.he; ammual tours by
the Arsy War College clagses which viaited the Park fram 1937
throush 1239. The grouns averaged about 100 of ficevs ecuipred
with mapa and wimeoprapned outlined studies -::rf ihe -Fetarsburg
fampaizn. An entire day was usually spent at Petersburg, be-
ginning at Patitery Flve and endiny &t Five Forks, with lechures
given at Fert Siednan, the Crater, and other ke;,r.puints en route,

A grawp of British Amey officers, stationed in Bermuda,
vinited the Park on November 2.3, 1937, 2s a part of thelr pre-
seribed tour a2nd study of the Virglnia Civil VWar batilefields,
These officers, repmsént:lng varied branches of the Briiish
Army, were conducied over the balilefields by National Park
Service personnel. Thelr visit ocecurred in the dagyrs before
World ¥ar II, when visits %@ Petershurg by foreilgn Aray cificers
were infrequent,

Oon March 30-3%, 15ho, 'h'ﬁ'entyﬁ-i‘ive business and profes-
gional men of ¥ashington, D.C.; styled the "Battlefleld Craclpates,"
visited the Perk. These men wéz*e Civil War enthusiasis and made
battlefield tours aboul twice a years Un their visit o Pelersburg
they were cenducted ovsr the hottlefields by Coordinating Sujer-

intendent Braneh Spalding and Mejor Jeseph Yidis Hansom, Assistent
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Historical Technician. ‘'The #Eattlefield Crachkpates® may well
be considered the forerunners of the present {1957) District
of Columbia Civil War Roundtadle, formed in January, 1951, as
one of many such groups organized throughout the country im
recent; years.,

In Mzy, 1953, 2 neeting was held in Richmond of the
Civil VWar Roundizbles from Chicago, Washinghon, and other
oitles with the Pichmond Givil War Roundtable as hosb. On
May 9vh, this group of sbout a hundred persons iowred the
Rickmond battlefields and on the 10th spent the entire day
tourins the fields around Pelersburg, froa Ballery Five o
Five Forks, Portable smplifying apparatus was furmished for
the cccasion by Ford Lee through the courtesy of Major General
Bovard L, Peckhom, student of Civil ¥ar history, and Posit
Courender 2% the time,

On every other Saturday, frmﬁ January, 1953; through
January, 155h, proups from the Lead;zrship School, Mediczl Re=
placenent Training Genter, Camp Picketd, Virginia, visited the
Park., Their visils were a part of the school program which
included a study of leadership in the Petersburg Campaign.

Military growps which have continued t0 make periodic
trips to the Fark as 2 nart of thelr course are the RUID cadets
in suacoer training 2t Fort les, and the enmuwal +visit of cadets
from the United S_t.?.tas iiidtary Acadeny, West Point, New York,
The cedels visit the Cuaritersester instellation at Fort lLee

05ah wear.
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Since 1%z estabiishrent, there have been rany in-
dividuels of prominence in wvaried figlds who have visited the
Park, far ico mmersus for even the briefest notation in zn
account of this length. OF ;aﬁicuhr interest are those -
peré:ms of military eminence and those with assceistion with
the Fetersburg story who have visited the Park since 1938,
Perhaps the last lmr;mn Union survivor of the Petersburg
Camraign to have visited the Park was Charles Chapel, June 25,
1938, who served with Moti's Bivision, II Union Army Gorps 2
from Septerber, 186k, mtil the end of the campaipn, Ghapel,
one of the 60 surviving Civil War veterans pletured in Life
dagazine, Yay 30, 19h9, died in September, 19L9, a% the age
of 102 years.

The name of the last surviving Confederate weteran
of the Petersburg Uampaign known to have jvisited the Park is
difficult to determine eccurately. Capt. Carter Bishep fre-

quently visited the park wp uniil just shortly before his death

in 19h3. However, Capt. Bishop, & Virginis Military Institute

Cadet, who was capiured in Chesterfield County and taken to City
Point, camnot be rightly considered a weieren of the Petaraimryg
Campaipn as he took no active parh in the engagﬂme.n{:a around
the City. Perhaps the lash mowm Confederats survivor of the
Battle of the Craier was Theodore Mayo of Horfolk, Virginda,
vho served in Co. €, 26th Virginie Infantry., Mayo attended the
1937 re-cnacteent of the Baitle of the Crater, He died in
Coiober, 1903,
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On April 18, Igko, on one of his frequent trips,
through the yeavs, to the batilefields of Virginia, Dr.
Douziae Southall Freeman visited Fetersburg. | Dr. Freeman
on this occcasion was accompanied by a photogrepher and writer
for Life Magazine, The background materlal cbizined at
Petersburg appeared as a feature article on the eminent
nistorien and biographer in the MYay 13, 1940, issue of life.

Visits from persons of milltary rencim have been
mmeyovs y but of particular interest are those who came io
the Park after the close of ¥Warld Tar . Incidentally, con-
trary to the popular legend that the Oerman Coumander Ermdn
Rommel visited and studied the Petershurg babtlefields,
research has failed te produce patlsfactory evidence to sube
stantiate the visit of the "Desart Fox,! Romael was scarcely
knotm in this country before Yorld ¥ar II, and most likely made
his vislts to Civil War battlefields in eivilian eitire. His
visit to Petersburgy if i% did occeur probably went unnoilced.
Parlk visitors of military propdnence includet

April 10, 1546 = Genernl and lrs., Dwight D, Eisenhower,
¥ho wers accompanled by the Assistant Quartermaster

Generaly Maj. Oen, Ceorze A. Horken and lMrs. Horken.

Pebruary 1k, 15hé ~ Elevon Army officers all of whor had
been priscners of the Japensse since the fall of

Batasn and Corresidor, wsre conducied over the park

by the Superintendent®.

April L, 1950 - Lt, Gen, and Mre, Yeithew B, Ridpway, who

vers accorganied by #aj. Gen. Roy C. L, Cranam,
Cermanding OFFicer, Ford Les, Virginia,
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Kay 23, 1952 ~ Brig. Oen, Lomis Jean Sslawm, Comanding
Ceneral of the French Armyts Tmansportation School;
and Brig. CGen. Plerre Henrd Noguez, the Comanding
Generel of the Iransportation Corps of the French
ATTIF »

July 9, 1952 « Qen, Henri ¥awrre, wao at the time of his
vigit was Depuly Commander of the French occupation
forces in fsrmany, and who later commanded the French
forces in Indo-China,

January 29, 1953 - Five nembers of the Royal Greek Army
Gemeral Staff wvisited the Urater and Musewm; they
werg: Maj. Generels Constantine Katsoridis, Pan,
Spanes, Miit, ¥icolsow, S, Petropoulus, and lambires,

Jameary 17, 1954 - L. Oen, dnton Von Bechiclsheim, German
Gorps Compander on the Russian front during World
War IT, iHs visit to the Orzter recalied the year
1918, when he was in charge of mining operations
against the French Army on the Western Front.
Yarch 23, 1956 w Mr, Oecrge H. Roderick, Assistant Secretary
of the Arwy for Civil and Military Affairs, visited the
Musevm, Crater, Fort Stedman, and Battery Five, in
Company with Maj. Gen. Tra K. Fwvans, Commanding Ceneral
of the Quartermaster Training Command at Fort Les,
?irgin‘ia.
February §, 1957 ~ Lieutencent.General Frido Von Sengen wnd
Etterlin, Commander of the German forces, Cassino,
Italy, Vorid ¥ar II.
The Museun
Fhen the Crater battlefield was acquired by the
Federal povernment in 1935 the former country club building was
converted into a residence for the Park Superintondent., A small
vom on the north end of the building with = peparate entrance
was reserved for the museum and information station, A collection
of objects recovered from the battlefields was included in the
Crater acquisition. They were chiefly frow the Criffith family

collecvion, which vzs beogun scon after the clese of the Civil Tar,
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These jlens were cleaned and arranged for display in the
ausewn, This exhibit was supplemented by ardifacts recovered
in the progress of Park developneni., A numder of attractive
water colors, rastels, and charcoal illustrations for the
misewm were done unider Works Progress Adnministration projects.
These illustrations largely depleted uniforws, batble scenes,
" and maps of batilefield areas aromnd Petersburg and Rictmond,
The museum coliection eontinved to grow throwgh donations by
indlviduals, and the recovary of artifachts in the Park by
workisns. A ten-cent admission charge to the museum, pul into
effect In April, 1939y drew many protests from local eitizens
and visitors, A delegate fo the Grand Ammy of the Republie
Encaxpment, from the 3tate of Washington, wvisited the Fark in
Septembar, 1939,. snd proclaimed that it was 2 "dirty gp,™ and
that "if the Federal Govermment can’t afford to keep such shrines
gs thiz open to the publie withoub a eharge, we havs come to 2
sorry pass. Not beganse of the 104 bub because of the prineiple
inyolved, my wife and I wonft go in the nusevn," The admission
fse was abolished within the following year.

Muzewn interpretive facllities were improved In
Tegember, 1932, with the installation of 2 11t x 110 relief
map of the aresa sovered by the Pelersburg Campaign. Bullds by
Junior Historian Haleigh G. Taylor, this map was extensively used
for orientation tellm and milf{tery narretives wntil July, 195k,

whert it was replaced by an electric map desipoed Lo gerwe tha
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. sama general purpose. The latter map, 5 feed wide and Ly feed

bigh (well~iyoz), was the ouigrowth of recommendations mads by
Ned J. BPurns, Chiel of the lluseum Zranch, followming an inspec-
tion of the Fark Musewm in February, 1552, The worm conditieon
of the relief mnp, the space faclor and the impracticability of
repeiving and elselrifying the map were determining factors in
the deciszion o construct a new unibt. Deta for the Zh-switen
eontrolled electric map were assembled by the Park Historlans
with conairuciion by technlcions of the 3ervicels Museum
Laborztory In Yashingion, B. C. The reliel map was removed
to the Centre HI11 Mansion ilugseun, on a lo2n basis, where it is
now available for continued public uze.

Interpretation at the Crater had been improved in
Avgusty 1948, when en amplifier, wicrophone, and record player
were inatallied in the museum with 2 loudspeaker unit mounted in
a tree top atl the Crater. With this apperatus a slx-minute
recorded narration of the Battle of the Craler could be glven to
visitors at the Crater, while the museur ztfendant; operating
the machine from the museum, would be free to serve visitors
vpent their arrlval in the museum, The sysiem has been in con-
tinuous servicz since then excent when it vms put out of coa-
nission tempsorarily by Hurricane HAZEL in Gcicker, 19%h.

The post significant Improvenment in the Park intere
pretive progrenm came in 1955 when the Crater House, formerly

the Sunerintondentls residence, 7mes convertad inte a VWsitor
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Center, Sinece the acquisition of the Crater in 1936, the
myseun space had been confined teo 3 small room 22f X 21t on
the north end of the house nearest the Crater. Although
Interpretive facilitie=s and musewn exhibifs had besn Improved
to & great exbent by 195k, the mugewn was still inadequate for
Park interpretive nesds. The museun room gould searcely ac—
comodate the crowd of visitors on Saturday and Sunday after-
noons, or larse tour growsa. Tta exhibits of batilefleld arti-
facts end other material were stlil antiquated In spite of
nymerous miner Improvements.

the plan for the building c;onvax'siﬂn began to foruu-
late in late 1552, Flans for the mussum expansion developed
slowly and palnstalkingly, snd were kept secred untdl 3t woa
offdeially assured that the project would materizlize, De-
tails of the project were carefully worked out and put on
paper at 2 weeting held at the Crater on Fovember 30, 155L.
Those at-tenr:ling.were: Chief of Museum Branch, Ralph H, Lewis;
Asszistant Chiefl of Kuseum Brench, Frenk Buffmires; Chief .
Historian Herbert E. XKahler; Regional Historian Jemes ¥,
Holland Superintendent Floyd B, Taylor; and Fark Historian
lee A, Wallace, Jr. At this peeting the floor plan for the
new exhibits to be installed and other physlesl thangesz were
worked out. In Jonuary, 1955, the Park Historian spent alnost
the entire month workdng with the Mosewun Branch in Vashington
on the preparation of exhibit layouts. HEdiibiie were constructed

oy lizgaun leboratory technieians during the sumnzr,
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Hearmhile, on June 20, 1955, the Superintendsnt
moved from the Crater House inio 3 rancdeled house in the Ford
Stadnan erea of the Park. Interior work was now bepun in
sarnest, towerd convarting the house at the Crater to its new
use, Al Foarh offives wre moved into the bwildirz on July 27.
Socn afbtermard work on aonsbrucsting the housing for the RUSEUR
exhibit casss tas comnmiced. This work had just teen conrleted
vhen mcuiters of the Mucews Branch arrived with the exhibits on
August 29. Ii took a week to Install ihe exhibits and on
Sunday, September 5, 1955, the new museum was gpened to the
public for the firat time, In eariy 1956, the old museun rocm
¥as redecerated e."ld converted inte an arientation roam, It is
equinped with ponel iype wall exhibits ond one case exhibit,
the elecirie map and chaivs o a2ccormodate Pifty persons. The
mugeuns project from the very baginning recelved excellani
publicity, with photographs, in the Petersburg ané Richmend
nerspapers. A faw days In advance of the opening Superintendent
Floyd B. Teyleor appeared on a2 felewislon program in Petersburgls
then nevily opened stavicn YHEI-TV, and spoie of the new develop-
ments in the Park and the mmeras presented the viewers a ploture
of the Croter Hnuse.aﬁ

fork I8 tereture

The firgt officlsl Infermstionsl Iiteyature printed
for fres public distribuiion apreared avound 1935. It consisted
of & zinela folded sheet with a skoteh, dramm from the 1867

Mizulsy nap, showing the Felershure lines, and indigating
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Covernment owned property in shading. On the reverse side
was 4 brlef skelch of tha Petersbuvrg Campalgn, a sketch of
Fevoloticnary 7er evenbts al FPetershurg, and a paragraph on
"How o See the Park."

In February, 1938, a new information2) sheetd was made
aveilable. This was 2 considerable inprovezent over the pre-
vicus foldesr a5 2 map showing modern roads and the Park Tour
route was substituted for the ¢ld map, A revised edition of
this informational sheei appeaved in ipril, i9hd, In lay,
1941, the Park receiwved 20,000 new twe-fold leafiets, which
was asccleimned by the Stuperintendent as the nost satisfaciory
printed material for general distribation that had thus far
appeared al the Park. This was the first of the type of
leaflets containing photographs, maps, and text, now used in
the Park., 8ince the spprearance of the first two-fold leafled,
it has undergone veriocus minor revisions, It was eﬁtirely
revised in 195k and further improved the follawing year.

A 16-vage illustrated booklet was prepared for the
Park and first placed on sale in 1941 at the price of 15¢ per
eopy. Ten years later the 16-page booXle! mas replaced by

Peterabure Zatilelfields, Mational Park Service Historical

Handbook Series Neo. 13. The book was prepared in 1950 by Park

Historian Richard vayne lykes. Petercburg Sattlefields was

reviged and brought up to date in 15855, The initial price of

retersowry Zabflefields, witn a oiling envelope, was 350¢ per
[



gopy. At the next printing of the handbook, the enwvelope was
not included, and the mrice was reduced to 30¢4. The price was
further reduced to 254 ver copy vhen the handbook wasz revisad
in 1956, The mailing envelope is no longer prwided.BT

The Ezstern Natdonal Park & Momment Asgociation, 2
nom-nrafit organization corpesed chiefly of National Park Service
erployees who contributed fonds for itz esteblishrment, 2ed up an
agency in the Fark in 19L8, fThe Assoclation is now Iicensed bo
egoerate In thiriteen states, 431 profits from the sale of Park
literature, post cards, etc., 1z uvsed to imrove the internre-
tive rrogram and faeilities In parks which othervise could not
be provided Through the anmual allotment of funds, The Park has
received a numher of genercus donatdens firom the Association,
ineluding funds for: library table and six chairs, $191.00;
f4fty.fonr chaiys for the orientation roam, 260,523 and volumes
for the Park iibrary, "9h.86., Post cards were placed on sals for
the first tine in the hisiory of the Park In 1952, A post eard
vending mechine wag purchased for the Park by the Fastemn
Hational Park & Momuwment Association for $65.00. The original
sets of cards sold at the Park were views of: The Dictator, tas
Crater, Battery Fight, Forlk Stedran, the Park Intrence, and
Flderlzs zeinting of the Sattle of the Crater. The cards are
arranzged in seks of throe each which sell for 104 per set, In
1955, a view of Fort Vadsworth was subsiituted for the Park

Entranee card, and & new cory of Flder's Battle of the Grater,

19




this one fran 4ths orizinal painting now in the Jommorwealih
£lub, Richmend, Tirginia. The previous vard waa made from an

enlarzed photopranh (colored} of the ori ginal. 58

Artillery FPark Projest, 1935-1gh2

In April, 1935, plans to establish an ordnance musearn,
or artillery park, at Patersburg were formulated by officials of
the National Park Service and the Army Ordnance Assocclation, I%
vas proposed to place this display of Oivil War peried ordnance
at the site of Meades Station, The Assvelation formed a commiiiee
of seven to zssist in the locating of artdllery pieces and having
thert removed to Petersburg, This comitioe conmisted of the fol-

lowing members of the Army Ordnance Assoclation: Brig. Cen.

" Benedict Crowell, Fresident of the Asscclations Brig. Gen. John

Ross Delafield, Ordnance Reserve Association Counselj Lieut. Ceol.
leRoy Hodges, Crdmance Officer, Virglnia National Guard; Lieut,
Col. Calvin Goddard, originator of furenaic. ballistics; Mr,
Stephen V. Oranesy, Curator of Awvms, Metropolitan Museum of Ari;
My, ¥, ¥, Fogter Gleason, studsent of Confederzle orduancej o,
{laud B, Faller, writer and collector of ammsy and M¥aj. L. A4 Codd,
Bxecutive Segretary of the Army Ordnsnee Asszociation. The
following Hational Park Service offiolals served in an advizory
capecity: Ir, Arpo B, Cammerer, Dlrecitor, Hational Park Servica;
Ir, J. Walter Coleman, Surerintsndeni, Fetersburg MNatfopal Military
Park; and Mr, Branch Spalding, Aeting Agsistsnt Direcior, Branch

of Hintorie Sites and Buildings, Mational Fark SE!‘”&'ICE-BF




An ariicie cutliming the project which appeared in

Armyr ::-n}na:me,- Janwary-February 1937, sade an arveal for infor-

mation on the lecation of artillery pleses, and expressed hope
that ready and willing doncrs of suilable pieces couleé be found,
as neither the Association nor the Nationzl Park Service had funds
for the purchasing of gung, Park officials undertook a study of
Civil Sar artillery ond compiled invaluable notes and records,
Progress in the collemeting of the guns developed slowly, and 1t
was not wntil Qclober, 1933, that the first artdillery pleces
arrived. These were tmelve guns declared excesz to the needs of
Gatiysburg Naticnal ¥4litary Park. Results of the anpeal for gims

throiuzh Army Ordnznce proved nil, and in early 1939 Naticnal Park

Service officials undertool to spur the artiliery project into
aclicn by granting Lieut. Cel, Calvin Goddard a temporary asuolnt-
ment {three xonths)} as Rangor-Fistorien, to meke z survey of
erdnance needs for the zroject, Col, Coddard entered on duty

on Jume 26, 1935, A survsy wes made of available guns at

Fatervliet Arsenal, Haritsn Arsenal, Rock Ielsnd, U. 8, Hiliiery

"Acadeny at Test Point, and other govermment installatione,

VTisiis to 2 nuzber of these instzllations were made by Col,

Gogdard in Aurvst, 1939. CGon barrols began to arrive soon

after the terziration of Col, flioddardls apvoiniment on

Uptober 25, 1939. Two bronze lZ-pounder Napoleens with iren replica
carrieges viere transferred ic the Fark from Meores Creek National
Military fark and placed on displar 2t the Oreter and Fort Stednan

W
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where they eveatsd considerable interest ameng visitora, By
April, 19L0, 113 pieces of ordnance had been received. Sixty-
che gun tubes were placed on display, wmounted, af Ford
Stedman, In October, 1542, 2t the time of the scrap netal
drive, a complalnt that suitsble materdal for the drive was
lying idle, was made 3o the local chalrman of the drive, and

by him to the state chairman, who submitted it to the Beglonal
office. Az a result, the gum barrels were removed froas display
and cencealed under debris where they remsined wntil after the
war, when 16 of the tubes were displayed at the Crater. The
Piurial of the pung' in 13h?, for all practical purposes, marked
the end of the artillery park projech. Even thougﬁ the entire
project never materdalized, 1% resulied in the accumulation of
sume very fine specimens of ordnance, which ave available for
study by students of military history. lore of these gum tubes,
now in sborage, will be displayed on the fiel1d as proper recon-
structed gum carwiages.became available,

It 1953 the Park's ecollection of ordnance was awmented
by the receipt of seven gun tubes and replica carriages from
Shiloh Mational Military Park. Included among the guns was a
J0=pounder Farrolit which hss been movnted ot Battery Five. In
Yay, 1956, a 12-pounder iHapolecn received on an exchange bagis
frem Yanassas lational Battlefield Park was placed in Ford

Stedran, later, two more 12-pounders, with replica carriages,

fo
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were placed In the fort, therebr restoring Fort Stedman to its
armament 25 1t wasz at the time of the Confederate attack cn
Yarch 25, 1865,70

Interoretdve UYarkers, Outdoor Sxhiblis, and BEelf-Cuiding Tours

Along the tour route in 1738 , wisitors were aided by
narrative 2nd site mariers, ouvtdoor mars, and displays of
photographa, There were thiriy approximately 100-word morkers
placed at stretezie pointa, The lerge narrative warkers of
gertiepermanent type construction were mede of brosm magonite
¢n which the inserdpiion was letiered with yellow paint.
Heatly installed in a 2-post upright frame of cedar or cypress,
these markers were .t-he adopted style for all Civil War areas
in Virginia for many years. The dezizn had been spproved in
1937, Smaller signs of the sase color scheme were also used,
and twenty route markers were placed along the tour route. By

toher, 1939, the_re'vrex-e thirty-five 100-word markers, and
slightly more than twenty route merkers, Ten ouldoor maps, of
temporary constructlon, were placed at Batiery Five, Battery
Eight, Fore Siednan, and the Crater, by the end of 1939,

In the fall of 1935, the famed 1l3-inch sen coast
mortar, the "Dictator" was reproduced in concrete and mounied
an the same site that the ordzipal occcupled durirs the war,
The nesroy magasine was restored to its original cubtwand
appearance in 1938, The YIdctator® has continued io be one of

the Fark's major interest sitas, 91
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Significant prograss was made 1n the interpretdve

tour development plan in 1gh@, when mei=l shield "Fark Tour®

signs viere orected alony the tour route in the ezsiein sectlon
of the Park., Femits were obiained froe the City of Pelersbuxg

and from the State fa place the lour route wariers on properdy

outside Perk boundzries,

In February 19LB an experiments) alumimum freme glass

front outdosr exhibit case was placed beside Siege Road, in front

of Fort Stedman. The all metal fype case, designed by Park

Ranger lelvin Proffitt had proven of such durability that by
May, 1954, five of these cases had been instclled in the Park
in the following order:

Battle of Fort Stedman {experimental case) at Ford
Stedman, February, 19h8.

Battle of Petersburg, Juns 15-18, 186L; at Battery
Five, March, 19L9,

Battle of Fetersburg, June 15-18, 18¢h; at Dattery
Nine, March, 19h9.

Battle of FPetersburg, June 15-18, 186l; at Colquitdls
Saiient, March, 19h9.

Battle of the Creter; at the Crater, Ilay, 15h9.

In December, 1950, an exhibii case contzining a half-

tone painting of the Union mine explosion, July 30, 166k, was

placed on 3iege Road about 800 yards directly easht of the Crater.

The exhibli at Battery Five was redesicned in 1952 to include

the inforvation contained in the exhibit at Batisry Hine, The
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case frame was removed from Battery Hine to Forh Davis. 4
pictorial map of the Pstersowrg Cammaign, and indicating the
Park Tour Foute, was placed in the rort Davis exhibit case.

In August, 1953, the seventh case was insialled in the Park.
Thiz ones, at Fori Wadsworth, contains battle maps of the Battle
of the Weldon Railroed, Augush 18-21, 186k,

The all retal type oubdoor trallside exhibit case has
proven durable and has been adopted in some of the other park
areas, Each umit of this {ype wes fabricated by Hankins & Johann,
Inc,, Staples ¥Mill Read, Richwond, Virginla, the most recent undt
costing 5213 (2953); complete with free leaflet box installed on
post. The latter item added 218.00 to the cost of the unit.

On Decemver 27, 1919, a speclal cercmony was held 2t
the Park Headquarters, then in the Fosi Cifice Buildihg, honering
Ranger Froffitt for his suzpestion on the use of zelal in place
of wood for trailside exhibit cases. My, Proffitt was the re-
cipient of a certificate of honorable rmention and a $10 cash
gward.  Becange of the adopiion of the all-metsl exhibit eczses
by other parks, Ranger Proffidl recelved a $3100 supplenentary
gvard in 1956,

Each treilside exhiblt case contains an atiractive
exnibit peinted In oils on flexbeard by Sidney King, Cenirzl
Foldnt, Virginia, Exhibits for the first five cazes erectad in
the Park were dessigned by Fark Historian fichard Tayne liykes

znd the remeining teo exhibits by Park Historian lee A. Tallece, Jr,
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Financial assistance on sore of the exhibits was given by ithe
Eastern Maticnal Park & Vonunenit dssceiation, Invalusble agsis-
tanes was reecelived from Yessys, James V. Wollznd and J, Paul
Hudsen; Eistordan and #useun Adminlstrator, respectively, of the
Begion Onhe offiecs,

The firsi of the persanent iype carkers of czstv aluz-
inm were installed in the Fark in Tecevber, 15"119, chieflsy in the
Craler area, The contract for these markers had been let o Sewmah
Studioa, larietia, Ohic, In Junme of the same ~:,ne.s.z“. This type of
marker nas 2 patural green background with patina green letiering,
vihich blands in with the surrounding terrain., These wniis are
alzo made on a2 design approvad by the Service,

In 195k, self-guiding itours of two sites within the Park
were gt inte operation, Ford Wadsworih and Batiery Flve, Copies
of the original plan of Fort Wadsworth, dramm by Union Army engi-
nesers, Weré oblained from the Hational Archiwes. By these plans,
the sites of 'bomhprocf guarters, pun positlions, and other featurss
of the fort could be easily ldentified. As the work of clearing
the slte of execess wepetetion progressed; somg remariobly well
preserved features of the fors vwere revee.led.. By early Maw, 1951,
Fort Vadsworth was cleared of the last remaining brash piles, and
the last of the interpretive markers, and two light fisld guns,
were placed in the fort.

Sivulwaneously with the work en Ford Vadsworih, Historian

Herpert Olssn was preparing 2 history of Poplar Grove Mational

ey
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Cemetery, Inguiries on certain aspects of the Cemetery history
had besn freguent in the past and & comprehensive history of the
cemetery with 2 means of readily leeating graves seemed io Jusuify
a major ﬁraject. In addition to the histery of the cemetery, an
index eard file of knovm dsad, alghzbetiecally zrranged, was made
and raps inddcating grave sites, walks, the rostrum, and other
features of the cemstery viere prepared. Goples of the history,
index, and maps were placed at the Cemetery and &t the Fark
Husem;:: wheye they have since proved of imzense Inierest and value
to visitors,

The publie was invited, through newspaper publicity
ariicles on the two concurreni projects, to visit Fort Wadsworth
and Poplar Grove National Cemetery on Memorial Day, 1954, at
which time perscnnel would be on duty at both places to render
additionzl injerpretive services for that day. Historians Olsen
and Tallace were an duiy at the Cemetery and Fort Wadsworth
respectively.

Cn Sundyy, Juna 64 198h, the self-zuiding tour of
Battery Five was fermlly opened. Mimeographed shests with
inforsation on the area to corresponqd wlth numbered sftakss on
the prowmd were preversd for the foolpaths and for ithe road
which encircles the area. A fecturs of tho tour was the re-
ouening of Horter Foad, which encircled the area. This read,
gonstretsd In the garly developrent of the area, had been
cloged for 2 pumber of years. Private land peguisition and re-

peated azsrsesive atienpts on bthe 2t of Dusinogs interesic In

i
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the vicinity of the mein gale to Fort lee Military Reservatlon
to cktain Park land for personal use under any plan whabscever
forced an "on-site" reversal of planning for this arez of the
Park, Instead of allowming private development to close entirely
the one-time “"horseghceM dvive about Batbtery Five, the new plan
would rake it a "Loop Drive", with only cne=ccess on to State
Route 36 (Hopeuell Read} instead of twe. The recpening of the
drive faciliiates Inteipretaticn of the area znd makes this area
once again one of the very popular and historieally scenic sec~
tiona of the entire Park. Amcng those who nzde the first drive
over the reccened road was ¥ajor Joseoh Mills Hanscn, who, as
Historical Technician, 1939-1942, did much of the historical
research on the Hattery Five section of the Park.ge

Homa Sites g_.f: Civi] ¥ar Associzidon

There are no structures (houses) of Civil War date
standing within the Park today. There are, however, the remains
of the brick foundations of three houses of wartime association:
Whitehlll (Friend House), and ths Jordan House, both in the
vicinity of Battery Five; and the foundations and chimmey of the
Tayloxr House, located about 800 yards directly east of the
Craver. Bct;h the Jordan House and %hitehill were used &s sig-
nzl stations and headguariers by the Union forces in 1&6:‘.1-—1%5.93

The Taylor House was buili sone tiuse bebween 1800 and
1815 by George Keith Taylor, prominent Virginia Federalist and

brother-in-law of Chlef Juatice John Farshall, The hoose was
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destroyed by shell fire in June, 186k, during the heavy fighting
waich occurred in tneuw viedinity, For the rensinder of the war

the rufas gerved as a coanvenient reference polnf. BResorts and
eoweapandenne. of Union and Confedsrate officers for this reried
often refer to tha Wrgylor House Ruinst or sisply Yihe rudnsi,

A nev hore of freme constructicn wios tuild on the same fomdations
after the war., This struciure remained wntil 1949 s When it was
diemsntled, Fortunately, the chimney and foundations were 2llowed
to remain Intoch. In fzet, et the time, it was vncertain that
they belonged to the anie-bellum resideace. A study of the Taylor
House site was zade 1n order to determine thz fipal Alspesition of
the ruins and on Jamuery 29, 1554, the Regiomal Hiztorical
Architect, Daniel PBreslin, in company with dusoza Admintstrator

J. Panl Hudson, inspecied the remains and were convinced that

they weres of pre~war origin. Foilowing recommendaiicns of Er,
Breslin, immediate steps wers taken by 'Ehe Fark ip stebilizing

the ruins, 4 econcrate wash vias plzced on top of the walls to
prevent water seepege, and the chiwngy was repaived with = cone
crate cap. Missing bricks were replaced znd vires and other
vepetation were removed from the site, Finally, an intervrs-

tive marker was placed on Siege Rood explaining the yuins and

1ts shery. AL the same tire, care was tzlen 40 preserve vhet
Little ponained of the brick foundaiions of the Jordsn House.
Stavilizaticn of the raorainsg of Thitehill have been includsd

- 1 . ]
in Fark develoarasnt p1_.z'u1'13.£"”1
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Petersburg Natlonsal Xilitary Park During World ¥ar II

In September, 1939, concrete vwas being salvaged from the
Horld var I bulldings of Canp lLee that cnce stood within the old
caxy arca which had bteen Trensierred to the Park.,. This meterial
was crushed and 2pslied 2s swfacing Lo Fark roads then wnder
construction, Demolition of thesa reminders of World ™ar T was
in progreas when the Jerman Arvmy marched inte Poland, The
peaceful solitude that had existed over this area since the end
of Forld Tar 1 wasz som to be Interrupied by the advent of
anctner conflict. The bullding of a new Camp Lesz, and Vorld
Viar II, vere bound to have effect or the devzlopment of Petersburg
Haticnal Military ?ark.. By the tine surveys were being made of
the new cantomment, Ocicber, 1940, steps had besn taksn in the
anticipation of problers that would obviously occur. The regular
Rational rark Service staff and the CCC were aleried to the new
situation that existed in the area, ccopemtive. and friendly
relations were established between the Park and Army officers
in charge of the construction at Canp Lee. Activity at Cawp
Lee bezan to have iis repercussions in the Fark in Nevember, 1910,
when the (Quarteraster in charge reovested permits to widen certain
roads, the erecilon of temporary pover lines, and the construction
of water works rescervoirs and facllities within the Park arsa.
The Sseretary of the Interlor, in Decesber, 1950, granted to the

tar Degariment a pendi to use 190 acres of Park creperiy for
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the location of a hospital. An additionsl 500 acres of Park
land was granted under persdt in June, 1Sh1l, for the purpose of
ectablfshing a Quartesmaster Tmaining Schanl,

Because of the concentrated activity in ihe seciion of
the rari adjacsnt o Cawp Iee, the rosds in that area tock con-
giderable punisiment, Arvangements were rade whereby the Aruy
wonld 2ssune responsibility for maintaining the roa;is in that
seation of the Park. In Ocbtober, 19L3, the Superinfendent
reported that, with the aid of the Army, the Park was then in
the best condition it had been sinee ite satablishrent. Asais-
tence from the Arey was withdram in I9h7.

Az in the case of other Hetional Park Serviee aress
located in close proxim ty to main higlway routes, Potersbury
Mational Hilitery Park became in 1940 = bivonac arsa for

transient troops. Accosmodabions provided by the Park for tne

troops consisted of sbout 10 aecres of camping and perking space,

weter, and wood. Cn March 26, 1940, scme 900 men and offi.cers
of the 18th Ingineer Regiﬁent gncanped near Fort Stedman, en
route from Fort Pevins, Maas,, to Fort Beandng, Ga. Just the
previcus day to the visiit of the enzineerz, 30 men and officers
of ¢he 3rd Javelry had encamped in the Fori Siedman area,
Officers from both of these wnibs correcily predicted that more
ermy units would stop ovemizhi ot Petershure. Approcimately
3,332 troeps had bivenacisd om the Fark by July, 1501; the

nurber fellowine that date was nesli-ibla,




In July, 1942, the CCC camp which had been in opeva-
tion since the swmer of 1933 was clesed down, Until the closing
of the emmp, enrclliess and a swervisory staff had carried oub
tha necessary work for the development, mainienance, and proe
tection of the Park. Froject Superintendent Johmn ¥, Colston
was btrensferred to the Swift Creek Recreatiosal Dewensiration
4rea Project as Projeqt Suparintendent on Jamuary 2, 19L1, He
vas suceceeded at Camp Stedman by Hormuan A. Buckley, who had
until then besn Assistant Park Superintendent. In Avgusi, 1903,
the OCC camp was assigned to the National Defens=e Program and a
side camp of 2% enrollees was seh uwn to operate iIn the Park, 1In
the last month of its existencs the averzge sizeugth of the camp
vas 139, Many of tho enrgllees obtained work in nearty defenza
projecta almost imediately folloming the diszselution of the
caam, AR aity unit frow Camp lee ocoupied the fomer GOC
buildines from the winter of 19h2 until Cetober, 3944, In
1949 the eamp site was ¢leared and Hare Hill was restorsd to
1ts natural appeayance. A nurber of the camp buildings wers
moved and converted into utdlity use for the Park.

Military groups, chiefly from neighboring Camp lee,
continued $o vigit the Pavk throughout the war. Despile shortage
of tires and the rationing of gasoline; Fark visitation by mili-
tary tersomnel and civilians condinued in such a mnber that in
Aorild, 1942, Superiniendsnt O. F. Horthingion, Jr,, reported that

the Ydocresse in the nusber of interpretive personnel is even
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nore proncunced, If thers weré more visitors they could nob

be accommodated." Visitors in April, 1942, wers estimated at
22,189, an increase of 2,638 over the preceding month. Up wnpil
the ¢lasing of the C0C camp in July, 19L2, a nwiter of the en-
rollees wore utilized sz guides. After that date shoriage of
interpretive persomnel necessitated, at timsa, the closing of
the Batiery Five cmfact stztion and the museum al the {tr'ater.gs

Firat Park Telsvigion Program

Although Superintendent Floyd B, Taylor had appeared
previously on 8 logal Chamber of Commerce IV program representing
Petersburg Naticnal Military Park, the first televised progrem
devoted entirely to the Park was presented on londayr, Aprd) 23,
1956, when the envire Park staff appeared on a fificen minule
program, with serizl title of "The Cld Dminion.” The these of
the Park presentation was the operation of the Park and the
functions cf its persunmel rather than a descriptive or histori-
cal account of the Park, Those aprpeawring were: Park Superinten-
dent Floyd B. Teylor; Fark Histerians Iee A, Tallace, Jr.y and
Homard L, Hicks Chief Clerk Kathryme L. Anthomy; Ranger Helvin
Proffitt; and the regular malntensnce giaff; Careiaker Rudelph L.
Blahas Norvyis Fisld, and Charles L, French, Iaborers. Insofar as
is knovm, the program eatablished tme "firsis®: (1) First time
any area in the Natlonal Fark System has ever had 1is entire
staff on a TV program; and {2) First tixe the enlire PP stal?

has appeared on the lecal station VIEXL-TY,
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(bservanca of Estabiishment Day and Dedication
of Visitor Genter, 1956

Patersburg Netionsl Military Park eslebraied ite 30th
anniversary With an "Establishment Day" prograst held a2t the
Visitor Cendar, Jily 3, 1556. In woanjumeiicn with the "Establlsiment
DoyM trogran, the Visitor Center building was fermally dedieatad.
Just four days earlier mambers of the Xuseun Branch staff had
arrived to Insis)l the recalning exhibits, thus ecmlebing the
mrseum exhibit plan which had been initiated vhen plans for the
buildine conversion were Ffommulated in 1951,

Pranklis ¥, Smith, President of the Pelerstiurg Hattle-
fisld Park Association, the principal sceaksy, was introduced by
fzlter T, EecCendlish, Secretary of the Petevsburg Battlelield
Mesows Corporelion. Mr. Smith reviewed, in dight of his om
mq:erieilcés , the progress that was made in obteining land neces-
gsary for the Fark. Donors of land to the Park, and preblems In
raising funds for ihe purchase of land, were cited by Yr. Smith.

Follameing Mr. Smithts addrsss, Surerintendeni Floyd D,
Taylor introduced o former Smeﬁn&ndmta of Petersbhurg
Mabional ¥Military Fark, Ceear P. Horthingion, Jr., and Tr. J.
Tialter Coleman, and members of the audience vhe had played a
part in the develcprment of the Park, including officizls in
the Hesion Ore and Yashinzton (flices,

o progran concludod wlth the dedication of the
VYisitor Coapmter by Direchtor Conrad Lo ZHrth. Ir, TWirth, whe was

- A = - 3w w1 . % o R
introdused by Zesdonzl Dirscter Dlbart Cox, fpeardsd nls




prepared address and spoks generali;r af the aims of the ¥ational
Park Service and of MISSIOR 66. The exercises goncluded with the
cutiineg of the ritbon by the Suneriniendent and whe Park stafy
which officially cpensd the naw uuasum.gﬁ
The cercmonies conducted at the Visiior Center, July 3,
1956, appropriste’y marked the end of 30 years of Petersburg
Kational Miiitayry Pork hbatory and the fruidion of 2 projeci enw-

visioned alrmost 69 yesrs ago by the Petersburg Hational Battle-

field Park Association,




Pari Comnissioners and Superiniendenis, with Daias

Urder the fer Dsczrimend

Hare

Capt. Carter R, Bishop

Capu. Henry i, Comey

te Col. Haory (&,
Jewetlh

Lt. Col. James Blyth

{ol, Tenny Rogss

Hﬂd& Arthur E,.
Tilbours

Seward W, Jones

Tiile

Coom. Chadrman
Oommissioner

Gomm, Secretary
Gomm, Secretary
Comn, Secreiary

Comm, Secretary
Commissionay

Period of Servieca

1526-1933
19281932

19281929
1925-193G

12301933
1932-1933

Under thne Deparosent of the Interior

B, Flomi Flickinser
ds walier Colepan
Js Talter Coleman

Aoting Suoib.
Acting Supt,
Superintendent

Oscar ¥. Nortibnglon,Jr. Superiniendent

George F. Bnery
fleyd B, Taylor
Bernard T. Camupbell

#Fark Ranger lelvin Proffitht served as

during the interin,

Allen O, Burtnsss
Ualyin B, Froffitd

Yiss Ruth Coplen

Mrs. Eildred 5, Deane
Urs, Xathryn L. Anthcony
Urs, Louise Happel

Nrs, Kathryn L. Antheny

Superintendent
frrerintendent

Superintendent

Park Rangers

Clerks

1933-1935
1$35-2935
1636-1938
19381545
15hA-1902:
1553-1556
1955-

Acting Superintendent

Oeb. 1941 ~ June 1942
Ocbs 1942

Jan, 1938 ~ Juns 19LD
Avz, 1541 - Yarck 19he
Hay 19h2 - Now. 1okl
dane 1915 « Jon, 2004
Jan, 1¢hé
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Branch Spalding
George V. Gy
Manning €, Voorhis
Rzleizh C, Teyler
Perry O. %illdnson
Josenn Lills Hansen
George ¥, Wilkins
Calvin Godderd
Clarsnece L.
Jolmson
Falinin Fapnel
Hich V, Hubbawnd, Jr,
Curtis Renfrew
Froncis J. Iuecas
Richard ¥, Lykes
Dorald Dieirich
Lee A. Yizllace, Jr,

Frank B, Sarles, Jr,
Herbert Olsen

Histerica) Persornnel

THele

Historical Tech.

Jr. Historian

Jr. Park Historian
Jre. fark Historian
Ranzer-historian
£z=st, Hstorieal Tech.
Jr. Bistoriecal Tech,
Park Ranger-Historian

Jr. Hlatorical Tech.
Farl Historion

Fark HongerwHistorian
rark Historian

Park danger-Historizn
vark Wstorian
Estorical 24d
Historical 4id

Park Historian
Hstorical Add =+ Sisienas
Fark Historian

Freanilin A. Cain, Jr. Park Historian

Howard L, Blick

Parl: Hist-oria.n

Perdiod of Sexvice

June 1936 - July 19038
July 1936 - June 1938
July 1936 - Sept. 1940
ilarch 1937 - kay 1940
Jume 1937 - Cet, 2938
Cet, 1939 - larch 1942
June 1940 « April 19ld
June 1939 - Oct. 1939

July 19b2 ~ June 19hh
Hov, 19l ~ Dec, 1946
June 1947 ~ Sept. I9NLT
Dec, 19&6 - Jan, 19i58
June 1948 -~ Sept. 15h9
Sept. 19k8 - Sept, 1951
June 1950 -~ Cet. 1950

te 1950 = Feb, 1957
Nov. 1951 - Feb, 1953
Hay 1953 -~ June 19ck
August 1954 - August 1955
Sept, 1955 -



APPENDIX B

Friends of Petersburg ¥ational Vilitary Park now
Yiving are far oo mmercus to lisi here, but such a listing
would hawe to includes
Hy, Franklin Smith, Petersourz, Virginla
Mr», Walier T, lelandlish, Petsrgbury, Virginis

Migs Anne V. dann, Peitersburg, Virginias

Petersburg Progyess-index, Petersburg, Virginia

Peiersburg Chapter, Uniited Daushters of ihe Confederacy,
Potersburg, Virginia

ladies Yemoyial Asscociation, Petersburs, virginia-
Irr. v, ¥. Pleasanis, ¥West Chester, Fennsylvania
Chamber of Cormerce, Pelerasbure, Virginia

Hr, Hoy Ash, City Uansger, Petersburg, Virginia

Hon, Yavikins Abbiit, Representetive Fourth Congreszional
Distriet of Virginla, Appomatiox, Virginia

Chicage Civil War Round Table, Chicago, Iliineis
Ri¢hmond Civil Far Round Table, Richmond,; Wirginia
Petersovrg Civil Far Round Table, Petersburg, Virginia

Petersourg Batilelield Musewn Corporation, Centre Hill
dansion Huseum, Petersburg, Yirginia

Roy 1, Pickard, Keens, New Hermshdre

Aotary Club, Febersburg, Virginia

Hiwonis Club, Pelevsburg, Virginia

Lions Cluk, Petersburg, Virginia

Ceneral Homard Peckhem, U, 8, Army Retired

General Ira K. Zvans, Camanding Ufficer, Fory lee, Virsinia
Richeond ¥euspepers, Ine., Ricmeond, Virginde
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APPENDIX €

Crigiral Act of the Copmress of the Undved Siates
Estaglisning e Petershiurg Notional Dilifary Park

Sigred by President Calvin Coolidge, July 3, 1926

#JPUELIC ~~ YO, B67 -~ 63th CONGRESS/
/H. R. 78177

An Aed To eatallish a natdonal militery park at the
baiile fields of the siege of Petersburg, Wrginia,

FE IT BIACTED BY THE SENATE AM) ROUSE OF RePRESLHTATIVES OF THE
UNITED STATES CF ALERICA TN CONGRESS ASSXNZIeD, That in ordar to
comnenorate the campaisn and siege and defense of Petersbiog,
Virginia, in 1884 and 1885 and o preserve for historical purposcs
the bpoastworks, cartiriorks, walls, or ciher dafenses or sheliers
uwsad by the arwdes tharein the baitie Tis1ds at Pelorsburg, in the
State of Virginiz, ars hersby declared 2 nationsl military pavk
whenevar the title te the sopme shall havs been agouired by the
United States by donation and the usuml Jurisdleiion over the
lands and reads of the same shell heve been prantad to the Tnlted
States by the 3tate of Virginle -- that iz 1o =ay, one hundred
and eightr-Tivwe aeres or so much thersol as the Secrslary of Yar
2y deen necessary in and about the city of Vetersburg, Staie of
Virginis,

Sze, 2, That the Seccretsry of var is hereby autneriszed to accept,
oin behald of the United States, donations of lands, interesis theroin,
or rirhte periaining thereto reguired for the Fetersburg Hallconal
¥ilitary Tark.

See, 3, The affairs of the Petersburs WHationsl Military Park shall,
subject to ke supervision and direction of the Secretary of ar, be
in charge of three comissioners, consisting of Amy officers,
¢ivilians, oxr both, to be anpointed by the Secretary of War, one of
witom shall be dosipnated a5 chairman and another as secretary of
the cormiscian,.

Sec. La It shall be the duties of ithe ccinissioners, under the

1
dirseiicn of the Sgcreizry of ¥aw, to suserintand the cpenlng or re-
ralr of such roads as way be nessasary to the purpozes of the park,
and to asceriain and merk wiin historical iableis or otherualss, as
the Je¢reisry of Yar mey deteruine, all briastworks, eariniorks,

walls, or ocirey defensaa or shelters, lines of batile, lecation of

trecps, vailidinzse,y and obthnr historical neints of initersst within

the zark op in its vwizind4y, and tns szid comndssion in establisldng

the nark shall hows auinoridy, wndsy e direciicn of the Zaorsiony

of loar, Lo gmplin sunl at rmiors to e i o i
e hady Aol sldes and patapiale oo way
il R it o B oo S 27 wulg A,




Sec, &, The comiszion, acting through the Secretary of Wer, is
aunthorized to receive pifis and coniribuilons from States, Terrl-
tories, socledies, orpanizations, and indiwiduals for the Pelersiurg
Natlonal Military Park: PROVIDED, That all contributions of money
received shall be deposited in the Troasury of the United Slates
and crediied 1o 2 fund to be desigiated 'Fefersburg Maiionsl MIlitary
Park Fund,! which fund shall be applied to and expeonded under the
direction of the Secv-etarj,r of War, for ﬂr._I'I"_‘,?ng out the provisions
of this Act,

Sec, 6, It ghall be lzwful for the avthoriiies of any State having
pad troops Eﬂgag&d a2t Petershurg, to enter wpon the iznds and
zoprozches of the Petarsburg ue.a_-icml “ilitary rary for the purpose
of zacertaining and merking the lines of battls of froops engaged
therein: PROVIDED, Thet before any such lines are pemansnily desiz-
nated, the pos“tian of the lines and the propesed neihods of marking
then by momments, tebleis, or otherwise, including the design and
ingeription for the same, shall be submiized to the Secretary of War
and siwll first receivam writien approvel of the Sscrelary, which
approval shall be based upon fermal wriftien reports to be mads to
him in sach ezs& by the comuissioners of the park: PROVILED, That
no diserimination shzll be made agalinst any Jizte as to the manner
of designating lines, but any grant made to any State by the Secre-
tary of Yar ney be used by any other State,

Sec, 7. If aoy person shall, excent by cermission of the Secretary
of %iar, destroy, mitilate, deface, injure, or remove oy monument,
colusm, statuss, memorial siylctures, or work of art thai shall be
ereoted or placed wpon the grounds of the park by lamivl authority,
or snall destray or remove any fence, veiling, dinelesure, or other
vork for the protection or ornzwent of said park, or any porticn
thereof, or shell destroy, oul, hack, bapk, break doim, or otherwise
injure any tree, bush, or shrubbary that sy be groving upen said
parky or shall cub dowm or fell or remove any fiuber, battls relie,
tree or trees growing or being upon said park, or hunt within the
limits of the park, or shall remove or destroy any breashuorks,
earihvorks, walls, or other defenses or shelter or any pard theresod
gonstructed by the armies formerly emgagped in the babiles on the
lands or apzrosches 1o Whe park, any person so offending and found
guilty therzof, before any United States commissioner or courd,
Justice of ths poace of the county in which the offense may be
cormitied, or any other cowrd of competent jurisdietion, shzll for
each and every suoh offense forfeit and pay a Tine, in the dlocralion
of the said Unitcd States commissloner ar court, jusiize of the
poacs or oiner ceurt, according 0 the aggravation of the olfense,
of not less than & nor more than ﬂ,Sﬂt}, cns-nalf for the usa of the
park and ths other haif to tho informant, to be enforced and
reoovered before sush United Siates ecormissioner or courd, jLS tca

£ the peace or oller coury, in like nonaer as éeatﬁ of like nettre
are now by law recowiredle in ine savercl countiss where the 0_1:11“'*
oy e coumitied.
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Sec, B. The Secretary of Var, subject to the approval of the
rrosident, shall have the power o make and shall maks all needful
rules and regulations for the care of the park, and for the
establishmnent and marking of lines of betils and ofher historical

features of the parka.

Sec. 9. Upon completion of the acguisition of the land and the
work of the conmission, the Secrsetary of ¥War shall render a repord
theraon to Congress, and thereafisr the park shall he placed in
charge of a superintendent at a salary to be fixed by the Secretary
of ¥ar and paid oul of the approvriation available for the
maintenance of the park,

Sec. 10, To enable the Jeeretzary of Var to begin to carry out the
provisions of this Act, there iz hereby authorized to be appropriated
not more than the sum of 315,000, out of any moneys in the Treasury
not othervise eppropriaied, to be availsbla wntil expended, after the
United States has acquired title, and disbursenments under this ict
shall be annuzlly reported by the Secrelary of War to Congress.

Approved, July 3, 1926,%
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